Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

S Board of Trustees
an Joyce Dalessandro

Beth Hergesheimer
0 3 Amy Herman
e UItO BOARD OF TRUSTEES Maureen o” Mur
REGULAR BOARD MEETING ohn Salazar

Superintendent

Union High School District Eric R. Dill
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2017 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD RooMm 101
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk
and present it to the Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the meeting. When the Board President invites you
to the podium, please state your name before making your presentation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on any school-related issue not elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do
so under the "Public Comments" item. If you wish to speak under Public Comments, please follow the same
directions (above) for speaking to agenda items.

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.
The total time for agenda and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes. An individual speaker's
allotted time may not be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there shall be no
discussion or action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further
study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net
and/or at the district office. Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified
as routine items of business. An administrative recommendation on each item is contained in the agenda
supplements. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on
the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or pulled from the
Consent items. To address an item on the consent calendar, please follow the procedure described under
Comments on Agenda Iltems.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, or real estate negotiations which are timely.

CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in
conversations outside the meeting room.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations,
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’'s Governing Board, please contact the Office of
the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records
associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Canyon Crest Academy « Carmel Valley MS ¢ Dieguefio MS « Earl Warren MS « La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS ¢ Pacific Trails MS « San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS
Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 1 of 12

1 of 348


http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Superintendent/index.html

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
2 of 348

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH ScHooL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2017 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD Room 101
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024
]

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS ...ttt ee e e e e e e e e e ennnnn e e e (ITEMS 1-6)

I O Y i 0 I ] o = = S 5:00 P™
A. PuBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A-C)
2. CLOSED SESSION ..uuiiiuitiiteiteesteesteestaessteasteasteesseesseesseessseasteasteesseessesssesasesasssaseesseessesssessssessseenseessesssessns 5:01 Pm

A. PuBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION,
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and 54957,
limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline
Irelease, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.

B. NEGOTIATIONS / EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATIONS
To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8.
Agency Negotiators: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)

Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees
Association

C. CURRENT AND/OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION
To conference with legal counsel to discuss current and/or potential significant exposure to
litigation, pursuant to Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(1), (1 case): C.E. v San Dieguito
Union High School District (case #37-2017-46020-CU-PO-CTL), and pursuant to Government
Code section 54956.9(d)(2), (1 issue).

D. STUDENT RECORDS

To consider Student Records Challenge pursuant to Board Policy 5125.3, Education Code
section 49070, and California Administrative Code, Title 5, Section 436, (Case #2017-064RC).

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION ..ottt 6:30 PM

3. RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ..coeeiiieeiieeeeeeeeeeeee e BOARD PRESIDENT
A. WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by , second by , to approve the agenda of December 14, 2017, Regular Board
Meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (3) / NOVEMBER 2, 2017 REGULAR MEETING & NOVEMBER 16 & 28, 2017
SPECIAL MEETINGS

Motion by , second by , to approve the minutes (3) of the November 2, 2017 Regular
Meeting, and the November 16 and 28, 2017 Special Meetings, as shown in the attached
supplements.

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 2 of 12



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

3 of 348
ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD ... oo iiiieeeeee ettt eeeees (ITEM 7)
7a. NOMINATION / ELECTION OF BOARD PRESIDENT
Motion by , second by , that nominations be closed and that
be elected President of the Board for 2018.

7b. PASSING OF THE GAVEL TO THE NEWLY ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD

7c. RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING PRESIDENT

7d. NOMINATION / ELECTION OF VICE PRESIDENT
Motion by , second by , that nominations be closed and that
be elected as Vice-President of the Board for 2018.

7e. NOMINATION / ELECTION OF CLERK
Motion by , second by , that nominations be closed and that
be elected as Clerk of the Board for 2018.

7f. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD REPRESENTATIVE / NORTH CITY WEST SCHOOL FACILITIES FINANCING
AUTHORITY
Motion by , second by , that Eric R. Dill, Superintendent, be appointed to serve as
Board Representative to the North City West School Facilities Financing Authority, for 2018.

79. APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE BOARD REPRESENTATIVE / NORTH CITY WEST SCHOOL FACILITIES
FINANCING AUTHORITY
Motion by , second by , that Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent of Business
Services, be appointed to serve as Alternate Board Representative to the North City West School
Facilities Financing Authority, for 2018.

7h. ESTABLISH DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD FOR 2018
Motion by , second by , to approve the San Dieguito Union High School District Board
of Trustees Meeting Schedule for 2018, as shown in the attached supplement.

7i. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD SECRETARY AND RE-ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES
Motion by , second by , that the Board re-adopt all Board Policies and appoint the
Superintendent to serve as Board Secretary, as specified in Bylaw #9320.

*IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ACTION ON THIS ITEM, THE BOARD WILL TEMPORARILY ADJOURN AND SUMMON
MEETINGS OF THE SAN DIEGUITO PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY AND THE SAN DIEGUITO SCHOOL FACILITIES
FINANCING AUTHORITY, THEN RECONVENE THE REGULAR MEETING.

NON-ACTION ITEMS ... ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaeaaaaaaaaaaeas (ITEMS 8 - 10)

8. REPORTS AND UPDATES ...cccoeeeieieeieeeeeeennn. STUDENT BOARD / BOARD OF TRUSTEES / SUPERINTENDENT
A. STUDENT UPDATES
B. BOARD OF TRUSTEES
C. SUPERINTENDENT

9. SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE UPDATE ....uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s MARK MILLER

10. PuBLIC COMMENTS

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless placed on the published agenda, no discussion or action
may be taken by the Board of Trustees on non-agenda items; however, the Board may 1)
acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer the matter to staff for further study; or 3) refer the
matter to a future agenda. (See Board Agenda Cover Sheet for further information on public
comments.)

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 3 of 12



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
4 of 348

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ... iieeeiitir e eeee et e e e e e e e s e e e e e eennnna s e e e e e eennne (ITEMS 11 - 15)

Upon invitation by the President, anyone who wishes to discuss a Consent Item should come forward to
the lectern, state his/her name, and the Consent Item number.

11. SUPERINTENDENT
A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS
Accept the gifts and donations, as shown in the attached supplements.

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
Accept the field trips, as shown in the attached supplements.

12. HUMAN RESOURCES

A. PERSONNEL REPORTS

Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence,
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services:

1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as shown in the attached supplements.

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. San Diego County Superintendent of Schools (SDCSS), to provide an articulation pathway
for Preliminary Administrative Services Credential Program (PASC) candidates and Clear
Administrative Services Credential Program (CASC), to pursue authentic leadership
development field experiences and to participate in leadership professional learning and
support as sponsored by SDCSS, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022
unless terminated by either party, at no cost to the District.

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreement:

1. San Diego County Superintendent of Schools (SDCSS), to provide support to the District
site and District administrators with the development of an instructional framework, during
the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 unless cancelled by mutual written
agreement, in the amount of $7,000.00, to be expended from the General/Unrestricted
Fund 01-00.

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. Rosetta Stone, Ltd., amending the agreement to include 30 additional licenses, increasing
the annual amount by $2,362.50 for a new annual amount of $10,102.50, with no other
changes to the contract, to be expended from Title 1ll General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. Assistance League of Rancho San Dieguito, to provide an organized shopping opportunity
(Operation School Bell) designed to provide clothing and shoes to District identified
students, to take place on an annual date agreed upon by both parties, during the period

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 4 of 12



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
5 of 348

July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, then automatically renewing unless either party gives
30 day advance termination notice, at no cost to the District.

2. The Regents of the University of California, for the lease of facilities at the University of
California, San Diego, for the Torrey Pines High School Girl's Water Polo, practices and
games, during the period November 13, 2017 through February 28, 2018, in an estimated
amount not to exceed $24,650.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-
00.

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

SPECIAL EDUCATION

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PuBLIC ScHooL [/ NON-PuBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS,
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING

Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and/or memorandums of
understanding (MOUSs), and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas or Eric R. Dill to
execute all pertinent documents:

1. EduCLIME, LLC. (ICA), to provide brain injury therapy, assessments, and IEP support in
an educational setting, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rate of
$180.00 per hour, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

2. Fred Finch (NPA), to provide alternative education and day treatment for diploma bound
students with high functioning autism, moderate to severe learning disabilities, and/or
social, emotional, and/or mental health issues, during the period July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended from the General
Fund/Restricted 01-00.

3. Grossmont Unified High School District, Inter-SELPA MOU, to provide transportation for
one SDUHSD student from a residential home to a non-public school, during the period
July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in the amount of $5,250.00, to be expended from the
General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

4. Innovative Therapy 4 Kids (ICA), to provide speech and language pathology assessments,
related therapy sessions, and IEP support as necessary, in an educational setting, during
the period December 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed
$1,320.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

5. Legoland California, to provide a group tour for Dieguefio Middle School Workability
students, on February 5, 2018, in the amount of $1,150.00, to be expended from the
General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

6. Legoland California, to provide a group tour for Carmel Valley Middle School Workability
students, on March 16, 2018, in the amount of $230.00, to be expended from the General
Fund/Restricted 01-00.

7. Oak Grove Institute Foundation (RTC), to provide twenty-four hour residential treatment for
diploma bound students with severe social, emotional, and mental health issues, during the
period November 7, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rates shown in the attachment, to
be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

8. San Diego Zoo Safari Park, to provide a group tour for Earl Warren Middle School
Workability students, on March 7, 2018, in the amount of $380.00, to be expended from the
General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

9. San Diego Zoo Safari Park, to provide a group tour for Oak Crest Middle School
Workability students, on February 22, 2018, in the amount of $800.00, to be expended
from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 5 of 12



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

E. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

PUPIL SERVICES

F. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

15. BUSINESS

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1.

Del Mar Highlands Town Center, to provide a venue for the Torrey Pines High School
dance team to perform for the highlands holiday show, on December 6, 2017, at no cost to
the District.

Mission Linen Supply, dba Mission Linen and Uniform Service, to provide work shirts, work
pants, work shorts, shop towels, glass towels, laundry bags, and laundry service for the
San Dieguito Union High School District Transportation Department, during the period
January 6, 2018 through January 5, 2019 and then automatically renewing unless either
party gives 30 day advance termination notice, in an annual amount not to exceed
$10,000.00, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

School Services of California, Inc., to provide the district with fiscal and mandated cost
claims services and the CADIE and SABRE reports, during the period January 1, 2018
through December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $4,575.00 plus expenses, to be
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1.

Cable Pipe and Leak Detection, amending the contract for District wide location and
detection services, increasing the rate by $2,000.00 for a new total of $3,000.00, with no
other changes to the contract, to be expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

EDCO Waste & Recycling Services for district wide recycling and waste disposal services,
extending the contract period from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 with a
3.3% increase in pricing as allowed in the contract, to be expended from the General
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

Siemens Industry, Inc., amending the Proposition 39 Energy Conservation Program
agreement in order to begin the Phase 2 project replacement of interior and exterior
lighting at La Costa Canyon High School, Torrey Pines High School, Canyon Crest
Academy, and San Dieguito High School Academy, Carmel Valley Middle School, and
Dieguefio Middle School with LED equivalent lamps and drivers/ballasts, during the period
December 13, 2017 through completion, in the amount of $1,238,876.00, to be expended
from the district’s pre-approved Proposition 39 funding.

Staff Pros, amending the contract for security guards, officers, and patrol services,
increasing the hourly rates effective January 1, 2018 to $23.00 per hour for security
guard/crew, $25.00 per hour for supervisory personnel, and $27.00 per hour for
management staff, unless terminated with 30 day advance written notice by either party,
with no other changes to the contract, to be expended from the program fund requesting
the service.

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 6 of 12

6 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
7 of 348

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS

Award/ratify the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas, or Eric R.
Dill to execute all pertinent documents:

1. Stix Holdings, LLC, doing business as Pick Up Stix, for Branded Asian Chicken Rice Bowl,
B2018-01, during the period January 2, 2018 through December 31, 2018, at the unit
prices listed on the attachments, to be expended from the Cafeteria Fund 13-00.

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
(None Submitted)

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
(None Submitted)

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS
Approve the following business reports:

Purchase Orders

Change Orders

Purchase Order Increase/Decrease
Membership Listing (None Submitted)
Warrants

Revolving Cash Fund

ourwNE

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. The Hartford, for builder’'s risk insurance coverage for the San Dieguito Academy Arts &
Social Sciences Classroom Building, during the period January 8, 2018 through August 31,
2019, in an amount not to exceed $59,005.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39
— Fund 21-39.

2. Sowards & Brown, Inc., to prepare annexation maps for Community Facilities District 95-2,
during the period December 15, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed
$4,900.00, to be expended from Mello-Roos Funds and reimbursed by the project
developer.

3. Davis Demographics, to host and update annually, a web based Community Facilities
District (CFD) area map, during the period December 15, 2017 until terminated in writing by
either party, in an amount not to exceed $1,195 annually, to be expended from Mello-Roos
Funds.

4. Corovan, to provide crews to move furniture and boxes at San Dieguito High School
Academy in preparation for construction, during the period December 15, 2017 through
completion, in an amount not to exceed $3,660.00, to be expended from Building Fund
Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. OpTerra Energy Services, to amend contract CB2017-02 for energy related improvements
at Canyon Crest Academy and La Costa Canyon High School, increasing the amount by
$96,300.00 for a new total of $3,308,673.00, plus the estimated annual cost of operations
and maintenance of $317,778.00 over ten years, to be expended from 2016 Special Tax
Revenue Bonds and General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 7 of 12



2.

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

SVA Architects, Inc., to amend contract A2013-166 for architectural/engineering services at
San Dieguito High School Academy, increasing the amount by $14,040.00 for a new total
of $3,511,070.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS

Approve/ratify the following contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas or Eric R.
Dill to execute all the pertinent documents:

1.

A&A Flooring, Inc., dba A&S Flooring, Bid Package #12 Flooring, Pacific Trails Middle
School 2™ Classroom Building CB2017-18, during the period December 15, 2017 through
August 17, 2018, in the amount of $189,979.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop
39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos Funds and State School Building Funds.

VSC Inc., dba Vulcan Steel Company, Bid Package #3 Structural Steel, San Dieguito High
School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02, during the period
January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $2,459,200.00, to be expended
from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State School Building Funds.

Chambers, Inc., dba Roof Construction, Bid Package #6 Roofing & Sheet Metal, San
Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02,
during the period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $675,035.00,
to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State School
Building Funds.

JG Tate Fire Protection Systems, Inc., Bid Package #7 Fire Suppression, San Dieguito
High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02, during the
period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $234,567.00, to be
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State School Building
Funds.

Interpipe Contracting, Inc., Bid Package #8 Building Plumbing, San Dieguito High School
Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02, during the period
January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $719,970.00, to be expended
from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State School Building Funds.

ACH Mechanical Contractors, Inc., Bid Package #9 Mechanical (HVAC), San Dieguito High
School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02, during the period
January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $1,585,000.00, to be expended
from Building Fund Prop 39 -- Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State School Building Funds.

LVH Electric, Inc., dba LVH Entertainment Systems, Bid Package #14 Theatrical
Equipment, Torrey Pines High School Phase 3 New Performing Arts Center CB2018-01,
during the period January 8, 2017 through March 17, 2018, in the amount of $667,189.00,
to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos Funds and State
School Building Funds.

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS

Approve Change Orders to the following projects, and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the change orders:

1.

Brady SoCal Inc., to amend Combination Bid Package #4 General Construction and #5
Finishes, Carmel Valley Middle School Music Classroom Building and Site Improvements
Project CB2017-10, increasing the amount by $20,722.00 for a new total of $1,090,064.00,
to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39 and reimbursed by Carmel
Valley Middle School PTSA.

Canyon Crest Academy B Building Project, CA2016-06, contract entered into with Balfour
Beatty Construction, LLC, decreasing the amount by $954,648.00 for a new total of
$10,379,806.00 and extending the contract by 137 days, to be expended from Building
Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39 and Mello-Roos Funds.

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 8 of 12

8 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

9 of 348
3. La Costa Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project, CB2017-09,
contract entered into with Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction, decreasing the amount
by $6,330.00 for a new total of $111,670.00 and extending the contract by 119 days, to be
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.
K. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
Accept the following construction projects as complete, and authorize the administration to file
a Notice of Completion with the County Recorders’ Office administration to release final
retention:
1. Canyon Crest Academy B Building Project, CA2016-06, contract entered into with Balfour
Beatty Construction, LLC.
2. La Costa Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project, CB2017-09,
contract entered into with Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction.
ROLL CALL VOTE FOR CONSENT AGENDA ...ttt (ITEMS 11 - 15)
e Motion by , second by , to approve Consent Agenda Items 11-15, as shown in the
attached supplements.
e Roll Call:
Joyce Dalessandro Jack Hargis, Canyon Crest Academy
Beth Hergesheimer Scott Geier, La Costa Canyon High School
Amy Herman Cole Gonzales, San Dieguito High School Academy
Maureen “Mo” Muir Sarah Trigg, Sunset High School
John Salazar Isaac Gelman, Torrey Pines High School
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ....eeeiiiiieeeeiaiittt ittt e e e e e e e e e e e et nneeeeeeas (ITEM 16 - 23)

16. PuBLIC HEARING & ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING & ADOPTING A FINAL TRUSTEE AREA PLAN
FOR THE DISTRICT'S TRANSITION TO A BY-TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION SYSTEM; A PLAN OF ELECTION
FROM THOSE AREAS; AND RECOMMENDING THAT THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL
DISTRICT ORGANIZATION APPROVE THE DISTRICT'S ESTABLISHMENT OF A BY-TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION
SYSTEM AND ADOPTED VOTING AREA PLAN / CVRA

A. PuUBLIC HEARING

The Governing Board will convene a public hearing to receive public testimony concerning
proposed trustee voting area plans associated with the District's transition to a by-trustee area
election system.

e Open Public Hearing
e Take Public Comments

¢ Close Hearing

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FINAL TRUSTEE AREA PLAN FOR THE
DISTRICT'S TRANSITION TO A BY-TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION SYSTEM; A PLAN OF ELECTION FROM
THOSE AREAS; AND RECOMMENDING THAT THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL
DISTRICT ORGANIZATION APPROVE THE DISTRICT'S ESTABLISHMENT OF A BY-TRUSTEE AREA
ELECTION SYSTEM AND ADOPTED VOTING AREA PLAN

Motion by , second by , to adopt the resolution authorizing the selection and
adoption of a final trustee area plan as part of the District’s transition to a “By-Trustee Area”’
election system and submission of the final trustee area plan to San Diego County Committee
on School District Organization for approval, as shown in the attached supplement.

e Roll Call

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 9 of 12



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Board Agenda Packet, 11

PUBLIC HEARING & ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR SUBMISSION OF WAIVER REQUEST FOR APPROVAL
BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION / CVRA

A. PUBLIC HEARING
The Governing Board will convene a public hearing to receive public testimony pursuant to
Education Code section 33050 on the submission of a general waiver request to be approved

by the State Board of Education to waiver section 5020(a) and portions of 5019, 5021, and
5030 of the Education Code.

e Open Hearing
e Take Public Comments
e Close Hearing

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION FOR SUBMISSION OF WAIVER RESOLUTION FOR SUBMISSION OF WAIVER
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL BY THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION / CVRA

Motion by , second by , to adopt the Resolution authorizing the submission of a
general waiver request to be approved by the State Board of Education concerning the
District’s transition to a by-trustee area election system following the opening and closing of a
public hearing, as shown in the attached supplement.

e Roll Call
ADOPTION OF 2017-18 DISTRICT GENERAL FUND / FIRST INTERIM BUDGET
Motion by , second by , to adopt the 2017-18 District General Fund, First Interim

Budget and Certification, as shown in the attached supplements.

APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENT / SAN DIEGUITO FACULTY ASSOCIATION (SDFA) AND REVISED
BP #4141 ATTACHMENT AND APPENDIX A, “CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE”

Motion by , second by , to approve the Tentative Agreement with the San Dieguito
Faculty Association for the 2017-18 school year, effective July 1, 2017, and revised Board Policy
#4141 Attachment and Appendix A, “Certificated Salary Schedule”, as shown in the attached
supplements.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT 95-2 / ANNEXATION No. 21 /
ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY / AZURE / A 9-UNIT SINGLE FAMILY SUBDIVISION IN ENCINITAS / CITYMARK
HYMETTUS LLC

Motion by , second by , to adopt the Resolution of Intention to Annex Territory to the
San Dieguito Union High School District Community Facilities District No. 95-2, authorizing the
Levy of a Special Tax and Calling for an Election, as shown in the attached supplement.

e Roll Call

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / BEST VALUE PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES / LEASE-LEASEBACK

Motion by , second by , to adopt the resolution to adopt Best Value Procedures and
Guidelines in compliance with Education Code section 17406 to undertake lease-leaseback
projects, as shown in the attached supplement.

APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER

Motion by , second by , to appoint Mr. Kamran Azimzadeh to serve as the Board
appointed Commissioner for the San Dieguito Union High School District Personnel Commission,
effective December 14, 2017, for a three-year term to end on December 1, 2020.

CSBA DELEGATE ASSEMBLY NOMINATIONS, 2018

Motion by , second by , to nominate
Delegate Assembly, 2018.

, as candidate(s) for CSBA

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 10 of 12

2
0

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 1112
INFORMATION ITEMS . ..o e e e e e et ea et st e e e e e eneeaes (ITEMS 24 - 36)
24. TRANSPORTATION UPDATE...cciviiviieeeineenen. DAN LOVE, DIRECTOR OF MOT/TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOC SUPT

This item is being submitted as information only.
25. PROPOSED NEW/REVISED BOARD POLICIES (3) / BUSINESS SERVICES

A. BP #3554, OTHER FOOD SALES (REVISED)
B. BP #7212, MELLO-ROOS DISTRICTS (NEW)
C. BP #7214, GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (REVISED)

This item is being submitted for first read and will be resubmitted for action on January 18, 2018.

26. PROPOSED NEW / REVISED/ BOARD POLICIES (3) / EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
A. BP#5127, GRADUATION CEREMONY AND ACTIVITIES (REVISED)
B. BP#6146.1, HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS (REVISED)
C. BP#6146.11, ALTERNATIVE CREDITS TOWARD GRADUATION (REVISED)

This item is being submitted for first read, and will be resubmitted for action on January 18, 2018.

27. PuBLIC NOTICE / 2016-17 REPORT ON STATUTORY SCHOOL FEES AND FINDINGS
This item is being submitted for first read and will be resubmitted for action on January 18, 2018.

28. COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS UPDATE
This item is being submitted as information only.

29. BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE ...uiiiviiieieiiineeseiineesesinneeeenns TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
30. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE.......cccvvvuieeeeeeeeeennns MIKE GROVE, ED.D, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
31. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ...uuciiieeeiiiiiiiiee e CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
32. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE ....ccvuvivviiiiieeceiineeeenenn MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

33. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

34. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY)

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION,
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957,
limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline
Irelease, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.

B. NEGOTIATIONS / EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATIONS
To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8.
Agency Negotiators: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees
Association

C. CURRENT AND/OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION

To conference with legal counsel to discuss current and/or potential significant exposure to
litigation, pursuant to Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(1), (1 case): C.E. v San Dieguito
Union High School District (Case #37-2017-46020-CU-PO-CTL), and pursuant to Government
Code section 54956.9(d)(2), (1 issue).

D. STUDENT RECORDS

To consider Student Records Challenge pursuant to Board Policy 5125.3, Education Code
section 49070, and California Administrative Code, Title 5, Section 436, (Case #2017-064RC).

35. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY)

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 11 of 12

-14-17
of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
12 of 348

36. ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is tentatively scheduled on Thursday, January 18, 2018,
at 6:30 Pm in the SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710

Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA, 92024.

Board Agenda, 12/14/17
Page 12 of 12


http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
13 of 348

ITEM 6

Board of Trustees

MINUTES Joyce Dalessandro
Beth Hergesheimer
OF THE

Amy Herman

[ ] ) y He .

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT MaureJenh MSo IMU|r

legUI O BOARD OF TRUSTEES ohn Salazar
Superintendent

REGULAR BOARD MEETING rnenden

Union High School District

NOVEMBER 2, 2017

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2017 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD Room 101
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024
PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS ... oottt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e ee e e e eneenes (ITEMS 1 - 6)

I O Y i 0 X @ 1= ] =1 = PP 4:30 PM

President Herman called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.
A. PuBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (#2A-B)
No public comments were presented.
2. CLOSED SESSION ...iitttttuuuaeeaeteetttti e e e e eeeattbaaaa e e et eeeatbaa e e e e et eeaebaa e e e eaeeeetbba e e e eeeeeeesbbnaneeeeas 4:31 PM
Board Members convened to Closed Session at 4:31 pm in the Technology Lab in Suite 206 to
discuss the following:

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION,
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and 54957; limited
to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline/
release/dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such
employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session.

e Superintendent Evaluation

B. CURRENT AND/OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION

To conference with legal counsel to discuss current and/or potential significant exposure to
litigation, pursuant to Government Codes sections 54956.9 (d)(2): (1 issue). (The subsection was
revised to reflect the correct subsection.)

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION. .. .cutuiiteiiiiiiteisteisieteie sttt ettt 6:30 PM

ATTENDANCE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES

Joyce Dalessandro Jack Hargis, Canyon Crest Academy

Beth Hergesheimer Scott Geier, La Costa Canyon High School

Amy Herman Cole Gonzales, San Dieguito High School Academy (Absent)
Maureen “Mo” Muir Sarah Trigg, Sunset High School

John Salazar Isaac Gelman, Torrey Pines High School

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF

Eric Dill, Superintendent

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services

Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources (Absent)
Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services

Cara Dolnik, Principal, Carmel Valley Middle School

Brett Killeen, Principal, Canyon Crest Academy

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 1 of 9



Board Agenda Packet, 11(%

ITEM 6

Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary

3. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ....ccvtttiiiieeeeiieiiiiiie e e e e e e eeeai s e e e e e eeeasnne e e e (ITem 3)
A. The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by President Amy

Herman. Ms. Schultz read the meeting protocol instructions.
B. President Herman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION ....ceiiiittttuiiseeeeestettiiasaeeseesssssnnsaesassessstnnnsaeaessssssmaaaeeeees (ITeEm 4)
Ms. Herman reported the following action was taken in Closed Session:

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that the Governing Board took action pursuant to
Education Code section 44938 to issue a notice of unprofessional conduct to teacher employee ID
No. 227462. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None;
Abstain: None.

Motion was unanimously carried.

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. ... . eiiteiiitiaa e e et e eetttt e e e e e et ee ettt e e eeeeeeettnaaaeaeeeeeantnnaaaaeaaeensannnnaaeeaeeeeees (ITEM 5)
Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the agenda of November 2,
2017, Regular Board meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, except Iltem #18 was
pulled from the agenda, as presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes:
None; Abstain: None; Absent: Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir,
Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2) / OCTOBER 12, 2017 REGULAR MEETING & OCTOBER 19, 2017 SPECIAL
MEETING
Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve the minutes of the October
12, 2017 Regular Meeting, as presented, and October 19, 2017 Special Meeting, as revised.
ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent:
Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain:
None.

Motion unanimously carried.
NON-ACTION ITEMS ... oottt ettt ettt et et e e e e e eeeaeeeeeeeeeeeeeees (ITEMS 7 - 10)

7. STUDENT UPDATES ...ccii i i i eeie ettt STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES
All students gave an update on the highlights and events at their schools.

8. REPORTS AND UPDATES. ....ci it i ieee e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaeeeees BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Board members attended the October 12, 2017 Special meeting except for Ms. Herman and Ms.
Muir.

Ms. Hergesheimer attended the Encinitas School District Liaison meeting, the San Diego School
Boards Association Road Show, toured the Encinitas School Farm Lab, visited Pacific Trails MS,
attended the Sunset HS Back To School Night, and the Encinitas City Council meeting regarding
voting districts.

Ms. Muir reported on anti-marijuana in Encinitas, was contacted by State Senator Bates in
support of stopping opioids at the state level, Young in health care program by San Dieguito for
Drug Free Youth, the Solana Beach Library ribbon cutting ceremony, and the County Library
Board.

Mr. Salazar had nothing to report.
Ms. Dalessandro attended the new Village Arts Theatre in Carlsbad where some of our special

education student performed improv, the Solana Beach Library ribbon cutting ceremony, and the
2" Special Education Task Force meeting led by facilitator Maureen O’Leary Burress.

Ms. Herman had nothing to report.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 2 of 9

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 1152
ITEM 6
B. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATES.......... ERIC DILL, SUPERINTENDENT
Mr. Dill reported on the meetings he attended related to the California Voting Rights Act, and the
La Costa Canyon HS WASC Visitation.

9. LCAP PRIORITY UPDATES
A. CARMEL VALLEY MS / NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS .....c.vevnevneen. CARA DOLNIK, PRINCIPAL

Principal Cara Dolnik gave an update on the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) priorities
regarding the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS) at Carmel Valley Middle School and
throughout the district including the basics of NGSS and plans for transition to the new standards
in middle school and high school. (A presentation is available in the Superintendent’s office upon
request.)

B. CANYON CREST ACADEMY / VALUES/CONNECTIVITY/WELLNESS. .......cccueeeus BRETT KILLEEN, PRINCIPAL

Principal Brett Killeen gave an update on the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) priorities
regarding the vision/culture/mission/wellness at Canyon Crest Academy (CCA) and commented
on connectivity and wellness efforts at the other district high schools. Canyon Crest Academy is
largest high school in the district, is working on vision, core values, where do our students want
to be in 3-5 years, what skills do they need and how are they going to get there. CCA has
created a new student leadership Raven Advisory Board to get a cross section of student input in
order to create brand new vision/mission/values. Strong programming is being offered around
wellness, student wellness is critically important, and they want students to know we care about
them and that they are making connections with their peers. Many wellness programs/activities
are being offered at the school sites including Link Crew, PALs, Challenge Days, Every 15
Minutes, Community Days, and homeroom activities. New programs/activities are being offered
including Healthy Mind Platter and No Place for Hate. Mr. Killeen thanked the Board for their
support.

10. PuBLIC COMMENTS

Lucile Lynch made comments regarding La Costa Canyon HS Principal Bryan Marcus, Jamie
Garman and Jeremy Meadows regarding special education information on the website, thanked the
Board for paying for swimming pool fees, thanked Tina Douglas for meeting with the parents, and
requesting Aeries and websites be required to be used by all teachers.

CONSENT ITEMS . ..ottt et e e e et e e e r e e e e e et e enern e r e e e e e e e e nnrnn e e e eas (ITEMS 11 - 15)

Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve Consent Agenda Items #11-15,
as presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Tripp; Noes: None; Abstain: None;
Absent: Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None;
Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.

11. SUPERINTENDENT
A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS
Accept the gifts and donations, as presented.

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
Accept the field trips, as presented.

12. HUMAN RESOURCES

A. PERSONNEL REPORTS

Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence,
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services:

1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as presented.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 3 of 9

-14-
of 3

17
48



B.

Board Agenda Packet, 11
ITEM 6
APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. Nutrition Ink, for a Dietetic Internship Program (NIDIP), to provide classroom nutrition
lessons, data collection, assistance with promotions and surveys, as well as working on
special projects for the District's nutrition program, during the period November 3, 2017
through June 30, 2018, at no cost to the District.

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

A.

B.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

14. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

A.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. City of Carlsbad, for use of the Alga Norte pool facilities by the San Dieguito High School
Academy water polo program, increasing the not to exceed amount by $15,000.00 for a new
total of $35,000.00, and extending the contract period to June 30, 2018, with no other
changes to the contract.

APPROVAL OF REVISED 2017-18 ScHooL BELL SCHEDULES / DIEGUENO MS, CANYON CREST
ACADEMY, LA COSTA CANYON HS, SAN DIEGUITO HS ACADEMY & TORREY PINES HS

Approve the revised 2017-18 school bell schedules for Dieguefio Middle School, Canyon Crest
Academy, La Costa Canyon High School, San Dieguito HS Academy and Torrey Pines High
School, as presented.

SPECIAL EDUCATION

D.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PuBLIC ScHooL / NON-PuBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS,
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING

Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of
understanding (MOUSs), and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute
all pertinent documents:

1. Aces Academy (NPS), to provide an alternative education model for non-diploma bound
students with moderate to severe Autism and/or intellectual disabilities, during the period July
1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended from
the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

2. Daniel & Davis Optometry, Inc. (ICA), to provide vision therapy, assessments, and IEP
support in an educational setting, during the period November 3, 2017 through June 30,
2018, and continuing with annual renewals unless terminated with a 30-day written notice, at
the rates shown on the attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

3. Alliance for African Assistance (ICA), to provide language interpreting services for students,
parents, and guardians, when required, in support of an educational setting, during the
period October 23, 2017 through June 30, 2018, at the rates shown on the attachment, to be
expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 4 of 9

2
6

-14-
of 3

17
48



E.

F.

Board Agenda Packet, 1172

ITEM 6
4. Schloyer Educational Audiology Associates (ICA), to provide audiological assessments and
IEP support in evaluating binaural integration, temporal processing, auditory closure, auditory
figure ground and sound blending, during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, and
continuing with annual renewals unless terminated with a 30-day written notice, at the rates
shown on the attachment, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

PUPIL SERVICES

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

H.

(None Submitted)

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

15. BUSINESS SERVICES

BUSINESS

A.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1. BCK Programs, LLC, to provide a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program (SWPPP)
Internship program at San Dieguito High School Academy, as well as recycling programs at
Oak Crest Middle School and Dieguefio Middle School, during the period July 1, 2017
through June 30, 2018, at no cost to the District.

2. Boys and Girls Club of San Dieguito to provide after school intramural and competitive sports
programs (“After School Program”) at Carmel Valley Middle School, Dieguefio Middle
School, Earl Warren Middle School, Oak Crest Middle School and Pacific Trails Middle
School, during the period November 3, 2017 through June 30, 2022, at no cost to the District.

3. Digital Network Group, Inc., to provide preventative maintenance, repair, and technical
support service on audio visual systems and video teleconferencing systems District wide,
during the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed
$12,000.00, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged.

4. The Howard E. Nyhart Co.,Inc, dba Nyhart, to provide actuarial services, during the period
November 4, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed $9,800.00, to be
expended from the General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS
(None Submitted)

AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS
(None Submitted)

APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
(None Submitted)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / COOPERATIVE BID / DESERT SANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Adopt the resolution authorizing purchasing, pursuant to bid and award documents from Desert
Sands Unified School District, for the purchase of Technology Equipment and Supplies per the

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 5 of 9

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 11
ITEM 6

pricing structure, terms, and conditions stated in the bid documents, to be expended from the
fund to which the purchases are charged, as shown in the attached supplement.

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS
Approve the following business reports:

arwdE

Purchase Orders

Change Orders

Membership Listing (None Submitted)
Warrants

Revolving Cash Fund

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill, to execute the agreements:

1.

SVA Architects, Inc., for architectural/engineering services for the proposed Sunset High
School campus reconstruction project, during the period November 3, 2017 through
completion, in an amount not to exceed $969,430.00, plus reimbursable expenses, to be
expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

Digital Networks Group, Inc., to provide and install multimedia and audio-visual equipment at
La Costa Canyon High School Room 202, San Dieguito High School Academy Culinary Arts
Room, Torrey Pines High School Media Center and Earl Warren Middle School Multi-
Purpose Room/Resource Conference Room, during the period November 3, 2017 through
completion, in an amount not to exceed $85,072.12, to be expended from Building Fund
Prop 39 — Fund 21-39 and Capital Facilities Fund 25-19.

Geocon, Inc., to provide geotechnical/engineering services at Diegueno Middle School,
during the period November 3, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed
$14,500.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

Geocon, Inc., to provide geotechnical/engineering services at Oak Crest Middle School,
during the period November 3, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed
$30,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

Staples Advantage, Inc., to provide furnishings for the new multi-purpose room at Earl
Warren Middle School, during the period November 3, 2017 through completion, in an
amount not to exceed $60,547.54, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-
39.

AECOM, to provide California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) services for Sunset High
School, during the period November 3, 2017 through completion, in an amount not to exceed
$24,420.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina
Douglas or Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements:

1.

Bert's Office Trailers, to amend contract CA2017-54 extending the lease for an office trailer
for planning & construction offices on a month-to-month basis through June 30, 2018,
increasing the amount by $1,425.55 for a new total of $3,135.26, to be expended from
General Fund/Unrestricted 01-00.

Williams Scotsman, to amend contract CB2014-23, for repairs to the leased 40x24
relocatable classroom building at Earl Warren Middle School Interim Campus, increasing the
amount by $437.51 for a new total of $27,126.76, to be expended from Building Fund Prop
39 — Fund 21-39 to be reimbursed by Solana Beach School District.

McCarthy Building Companies, to amend contract CA2015-58, for reconstruction of Earl
Warren Middle School, increasing the amount by $461,718.43 for a new total of
$40,867,710.17, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39 to be reimbursed
by Solana Beach School District.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 6 of 9

2
8

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 11
ITEM 6

4. JPBLA, Inc., to amend contract CA2018-10 for landscape architect services at Canyon Crest

Academy’s Sculpture Garden, increasing the amount by $4,500.00 for a new total of
$12,500.00 plus reimbursable expenses, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund
21-39.

John Sergio Fisher & Associates, Inc., to amend contract CA2016-05 for
architectural/engineering services at Carmel Valley Middle School Music Classroom Building
Project, increasing the amount by $1,980.00 for a new total of $427,630.00, to be expended
from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.

AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS
(None Submitted)

J. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
(None Submitted)
K. ACCEPTANCE/RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS ISSUED UNDER DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL
SERVICES PROCUREMENT DIVISION LOCAL AGENCY GUIDE
Accept the California Department of General Services Procurement Division (DGS-PD) definition
that incidental public works services included in purchase order will not exceed the dollar value of
the products procured, for goods and services procured from California Multiple Award
Schedules (CMAS) vendors.
L. AUTHORIZATION TO REDUCE RETENTION WITHHELD
Authorize the administration to reduce the retention being withheld on the following project:
1. Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC, for construction of the Canyon Crest Academy B Building,
reducing the retention from 5% to 2.5%, releasing $253,806.30, and authorizing future billing
to reflect a 2.5% retention, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39.
DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ... ittt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e enneneees (ITEM 16 - 21)

16. APPROVAL OF DATE OF ORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING, 2017

Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to approve December 14, 2017, as the date
of the Organizational Board Meeting, as presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman,
Hargis, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent. Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro,
Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.

17.

Motion unanimously carried.

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED NEW / REVISED / DELETED BOARD POLICIES (13) / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Muir, to adopt the proposed new/revised/deleted
Board Policies, as shown in the attached supplements and as follows:

A.

AT IOMMODOW

BP #5141, HEALTH CARE AND EMERGENCIES (REVISED)

AR #5141 AR-2, AUTOMATIC EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS (DELETE)

BP #5141.1, ACCIDENTS (DELETE)

BP #5141.2, BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS (DELETE)

BP #5141.21, ADMINISTERING MEDICATION AND MONITORING HEALTH CONDITIONS (REVISED)
BP #5141.22, INFECTIONS DISEASES (REVISED)

BP #5141.23, ASTHMA MANAGEMENT (NEW)

BP #5141.24, SPECIALIZED HEALTH CARE (DELETE)

BP #5141.26, TUBERCULOSIS TESTING (DELETE)

BP #5141.33, HEAD LICE (REVISED)

BP #6390, GRADUATION AND CREDIT REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING SDUHSD ADULT
ScHooL (DELETE)

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 7 of 9

2
9

-14-
of 3

17
48



-14-

Board Agenda Packet, 12 17
20 of 348

ITEM 6
L. BP #6391, ADMISSION OF MINORS (UNDER 18) TO SAN DIEGUITO ADULT HS PROGRAM (DELETE)

M. BP #6392, ADULT SCHOOL TUITION (DELETE)

ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None; Absent:
Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None;
Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.

18. APPOINTMENT OF PERSONNEL COMMISSIONER
This item was pulled from the agenda.

19. APPROVAL OF SALARY ALLOCATION PLACEMENT, BP #4541 APPENDIX A, SUPERVISORY SALARY
SCHEDULE/NEW SUPERVISORY JOB CLASSIFICATION “INFORMATION SYSTEMS SUPPORT
SUPERVISOR”

Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Hergesheimer, to approve the salary allocation
placement on BP #4541 Appendix A, Supervisory Salary Schedule, for the new supervisory job
classification “Information Systems Support Supervisor’, as recommended by the Personnel
Commission, and as presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes:
None; Abstain: None; Absent: Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir,
Salazar; Noes: None; Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.
20. APPROVAL OF SINGLE PLANS FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Public Comments: Wendy Gumb made comments about the plans, how complicated they were, had
questions and shared a handout (available in the superintendent’s office upon request).

Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Mr. Salazar, to approve the individual school site’s Single
Plans for Student Achievement, for the period November 3, 2017 through November 2, 2018, as
presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None;
Absent: Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None;
Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.

21. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT / CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION (CSBA) / BOARD GOVERNANCE
& ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS WORKSHOP

Motion by Ms. Hergesheimer, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to approve entering into an agreement
with California School Boards Association (CSBA), to conduct a workshop on board governance and
organizational effectiveness, with participation of all Governing Board Members and the
Superintendent, scheduled on February 21, 2018 and completed no later than June 30, 2018, in the
amount of $2,000.00 plus reasonable travel expenses, to be expended from the General
Fund/Unrestricted 01-00, and authorize Amy Herman and Eric Dill to execute the document, as
presented. ADVISORY VOTE Ayes: Geier, Gelman, Hargis, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None;
Absent: Gonzales. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes: None;
Abstain: None.

Motion unanimously carried.

INFORMATION ITEMS ... .o (ITEMS 22 - 32)

22. PROPOSED BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE, 2018
This item was submitted for Board consideration and will be resubmitted for action on December 14,
2017.

23. CSBA DELEGATE ASSEMBLY NOMINATIONS, 2018

This item was submitted for Board consideration and will be resubmitted for action on December 14,
2017.

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 8 of 9



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.
30.
31.
32.

Board Agenda Packet,

214
ITEM 6

1 17
21 of 348

UNIFORM COMPLAINT QUARTERLY REPORT, 157 QUARTER, 2017-18 (JULY - SEPTEMBER)

This item was submitted as information only, for the 1st Quarter, July-September, 2017-18.

BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE .....oocuiiiiiiiieeee e e TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
Ms. Douglas reported on recent meetings on the fees and donations best practices.

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE .....cccvvvvviiiiiiiieeeennn. MIKE GROVE, ED.D., ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT
Dr. Grove had nothing to report.
HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ....ccvviieiiiiiiiiiniieeeeeeeeeninnns CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Ms. Frazee was absent.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES UPDATE ....cccvviiiivviiiiieeeaiiineeeans MARK MILLER, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Miller reported on supporting sites on student wellness, updating the website on drug and alcohol
and suicide prevention, and bullying, staff training is being held, and staff is working on updating
signage at school sites.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS — 1) CSBA nominations for “Honoring Our Own”.
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION — No closed session was necessary.
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — Nothing further to report.
ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING — The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

Beth Hergesheimer, Board Clerk Date

Eric R. Dill, Superintendent Date

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 11-02-17
Page 9 of 9



Board Agenda Packet, 2122-1f4§‘11£
ITEM 6 ©
Board of Trustees
an Joyce Dalessandro
Beth Hergesheimer

:* . Am}{ Hc?’rma_n
Dleguito

Superintendent

Union High School District Eric R. Dil

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BoARD OF TRUSTEES

SPECIAL MEETING

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2017 DisTRICT OFFICE BOARD Room 101
6:00 P™m 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting to
conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, November 16, 2017, at the above location.

Attendance / Board:
Joyce Dalessandro
Beth Hergesheimer
Amy Herman
Maureen “Mo” Muir
John Salazar (Absent)

Attendance / District Management:

Eric Dill, Superintendent

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services (Absent)

Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services (Absent)
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services

Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER - President Herman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

President Herman requested that the minutes of this meeting reflect Government Code
section to be 54956.9 (d)(2) for Closed Session Items #2A & #5A.

A. PuBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A-C) — No public comments
were presented.

2. CLOSED SESSION - The Board did not convene to Closed Session until Item #5 below.

3. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION — There was nothing to report.

Canyon Crest Academy ¢ Carmel Valley MS ¢ Dieguefio MS ¢ Earl Warren MS ¢ La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS « Pacific Trails MS « San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS

Minutes, Special Meeting, 11-16-17
Page 1 of 2



Board Agenda Packet,

ITEM 6

PUBLIC HEARING ...ttt e e e s (ITEM 4)
4. PusLIC HEARING / PROPOSED TRUSTEE VOTING AREA PLANS

A.

PUBLIC HEARING
President Herman opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m.

Jonathan Salt, Fagan Friedman Fulfrost, and Justin Levitt, National Demographics
Corporation, made a presentation, as presented, and were available to answer
guestions from the Board.

PusLic CoMMENTS: Wendy Gumb is interested in the Purple map and would like to keep
the Asian population together in one trustee area to get some diversity on the board.

The Board held a discussion and requested that two new maps be created to include
Trustee areas 1, 2 & 3 from the Purple map and Trustee areas 4 & 5 from the Orange
map, and a second map with the same parameters except to move the section within
the City of Carlsbad east of El Camino Real that is currently in Trustee area 1 to Trustee
area 2, to the extent possible.

President Herman closed the hearing at 6:40 p.m.

5. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

The Board convened to Closed Session to discuss the following:

A.

CURRENT AND/OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION

To conference with legal counsel to discuss current and/or potential significant
exposure to litigation, pursuant to Government Codes sections 54956.9 (d)(2): (1
issue).

PuBLiIc EMPLOYEE  APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION,
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and
54957; limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, discipline /release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints
or charges brought against such employee by another person or employee unless the
employee requests a public session.

NEGOTIATIONS / EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATIONS

To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8.

Agency Negotiators: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School
Employees Association

6. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — There was nothing to report.

7. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Beth Hergesheimer, Board Clerk Date

Eric Dill, Superintendent Date

Minutes, Special Meeting, 11-16-17
Page 2 of 3

12-14-17
23 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 213-1}(43;15
ITEM 6 ©

Board of Trustees

an Joyce Dalessandro

Beth Hergesheimer

[ ] [ ] Amy Herman
Maureen “Mo” Muir

DlegUItO MINUTES John Salazar
Superintendent

Union High School District Eric R. Dil

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BoARD OF TRUSTEES

SPECIAL MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2017 DisTRICT OFFICE BOARD Room 101
6:00 P™m 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA 92024

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Special Meeting to
conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, November 28, 2017, at the above location.

Attendance / Board:
Joyce Dalessandro
Beth Hergesheimer
Amy Herman
Maureen “Mo” Muir
John Salazar (Absent)

Attendance / District Management:

Eric Dill, Superintendent

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services

Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services

Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services

Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER - President Herman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
A. PuBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (2A-C) — No public comments
were presented.

2. CLOSED SESSION - The Board convened to Closed Session under Iltem #5 below.

3. REPORT OuT OF CLOSED SESSION — There was nothing to report.

Canyon Crest Academy ¢ Carmel Valley MS ¢ Dieguefio MS ¢ Earl Warren MS ¢ La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS « Pacific Trails MS « San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS

Minutes, Special Meeting, 11-28-17
Page 1 of 3



Board Agenda Packet,

ITEM 6

PUBLIC HEARING ...ttt e e e s (ITEM 4)
4. PusLIC HEARING / PROPOSED TRUSTEE VOTING AREA PLANS

A.

PUBLIC HEARING
President Herman opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m.

Mr. Jonathan Salt, Fagan Friedman Fulfrost, and Justin Levitt, National Demographic
Corporation, made a presentation, as presented at the meeting (available in the
Superintendent’s Office upon request) and were available to answer questions from the
Board.

PusLic CoMMENTS: Comments were made by Steve Young who prefers the Tan Map
and would like minor revisions made by moving the portion of Carmel Valley currently in
Area 3 (the Gonzales Canyon area) to Areas 4 or 5.

President Herman closed the hearing at 6:19 p.m.

The Board asked questions and held a discussion. Mr. Dill shared with the Board the
public comments submitted to the CVRA email (handout available in the
Superintendent’s Office upon request).

The Board requested potential additional map(s) be created from the Purple map to
move the northern part of Area 3 (the LCCHS attendance area) into Area 2 from Area 3,
adjust the southern area of Area 2 east of EI Camino Real to Area 3, and adjust Areas 4
and 5 northward to accommodate more of Carmel Valley (up to Gonzales Canyon or
Del Heights Road) and Pacific Highlands Ranch area into Area 5, to the extent possible.

5. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

The Board convened to Closed Session at 7:09 p.m. to discuss the following:

A.

CURRENT AND/OR POTENTIAL LITIGATION

To conference with legal counsel to discuss current and/or potential significant
exposure to litigation, pursuant to Government Codes sections 54956.9 (d)(2): (1
issue).

PuBLiIc EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION,
DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code sections 11126 and
54957; limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, discipline /release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints
or charges brought against such employee by another person or employee unless the
employee requests a public session.

NEGOTIATIONS / EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATIONS

To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8.

Agency Negotiators: Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (4)
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School
Employees Association

6. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — There was nothing to report.

Minutes, Special Meeting, 11-28-17
Page 2 of 3

12-14-17
25 of 348



-14-

Board Agenda Packet, 12 17
26 of 348

ITEM 6

7. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Beth Hergesheimer, Board Clerk Date

Eric Dill, Superintendent Date

Minutes, Special Meeting, 11-28-17
Page 2 of 3



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
27 of 348

ITEM 7h

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: November 28, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017
PREPARED AND Eric R. Dill

SUBMITTED BY: Interim Superintendent
SUBJECT: ESTABLISH BOARD MEETING

SCHEDULE, 2018

kkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

California Education Code section 35140, requires a school district governing
board to fix the time and place for its regular governing board meetings annually.
Attached is a proposed Board Meeting Schedule for 2018.

This item was submitted for Board consideration on November 2, 2017 and is
being resubmitted for board action.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the San Dieguito Union High School
Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule for 2018, as shown on the attached
supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
28 of 348

éIaI;MthJstees

an Joyce Dalessandro

Beth Hergesheimer

e ° Amy Herman
Maureen “Mo” Muir

John Salazar

Superintendent

Union High School District Eric R. Dill

710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA 92024 Office of the Superintendent
Telephone (760) 753-6491
www.sduhsd.net
San Dieguito Union High School District
School Board Meeting Dates, 2018

PROPOSED

All School Board Meetings are held in the San Dieguito Union High School District Office Board Room
101, located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, California, 92024.

Regular Board Meetings begin at 6:30 p.m. and are usually scheduled on a Thursday, unless otherwise
indicated.

PROPOSED MEETING DATES, 2018

January 18
February 8
March 15
April 19

May 10

June 7

June 21

July 26
August 16
September 13
October 11
November 1
December 13

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing
Board, please contact the office of the Office of the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the
District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with the meeting in appropriate
alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Canyon Crest Academy « Carmel Valley MS « Dieguefio MS « Earl Warren MS ¢ La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS « Pacific Trails MS « San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS


http://www.sduhsd.net/
mailto:becky.banning@sduhsd.net?subject=BOARD%20MTG%20REQUEST%20FOR%20AUXILARY%20AIDS/SERVICES

-14-

Board Agenda Packet, 12 17
29 of 348

ITEM 11A

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: November 28, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED AND

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the
district, as shown on the following report.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as
shown on the attached report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

GIFTS AND DONATIONS S0 0348
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM 11A
December 14, 2017
Item # Donation Description Donor Department School Site
1 $3,077.66|Technology Support Costs Diegueiio Middle School PTSA Technology DMS
2 $2,500.00|Technology Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Technology SDHSA
3 $350.00 [Library Support Costs Oak Crest Middle School Foundation Library OCMS
4 $115.17|Music Support Costs Pacific Trails Middle School Foundation Music PTMS
5 $25,003.00|CTE Pathways Program Support Costs Coastal Community Foundation Administration Various Sites
6 $65.00 |Art Support Costs Various Parents Art DMS
7 $130.00 [Science Support Costs Various Parents Science DMS
8 $700.05|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA
9 $90.28 |Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA
10 $471.65|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA
11 $4,364.29|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
12 $219.42|Music Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Music Boosters Music SDHSA
13 $1,228.53|Music Support Costs La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Music LCCHS
14 $450.32 |Supplemental Support Costs Torrey Pines High School Foundation Administration TPHS
15 $6,596.18|Supplemental Support Costs Torrey Pines High School Foundation Administration TPHS
16 $25.00|Art Support Costs Thomas & Tracey Duesler Art DMS
17 $20.00|Science Support Costs Steven & Maru Hyndman Science DMS
18 $225.88|Supplemental Support Costs Earl Warren Middle School PTSA Administration EWMS
19 $2,045.00|Supplemental Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Administration SDHSA
20 $107.71|Athletic Support Costs La Costa Canyon High School Foundation Athletics LCCHS
21 $700.00|Art Support Costs Oak Crest Middle School Foundation Art OCMS
22 $5,160.00|Supplemental Support Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation Administration CCA
23 $750.00|Library Support Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Library SDHSA
24 $250.00[Supplemental Support Costs Joseph & Kary Pusl Special Ed DO
25 $2,768.87|Technology Support Costs Dieguefio Middle School PTSA Technology DMS
26 $500.00|Art Support Costs North Island Credit Union Art DMS




Board Agenda Packet,é112
GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM 11A
December 14, 2017
27 $2,300.00|Supplemental Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS
28 $20,722.00{Monument Sign Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS
29 $359.89|Supplemental Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS
30 $149.37|Supplemental Support Costs Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS
*Donated Items:
$500.00|Art Desk Matthew & Carolyn Witman Art SDHSA
$1,500.00|Flute, Trombone Robert & Kathy Murtfeldt Music SDHSA
$750.00|Trumpet, Kanstul, Misc Music Supplies Janice Thompson Music SDHSA
$81,445.27 |Monetary Donations
$2,750.00 ([*Value of Donated Items
$84,195.27 (TOTAL VALUE




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
32 of 348
ITEM 11B

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: November 3, 2017
BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017
PREPARED BY: Michael Grove, Ed.D.

Associate Superintendent of
Educational Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Approval / Ratification of Field Trip
Requests

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of out-of-state, overnight,
and / or out-of-county field trips, as shown on the attached reports.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve / ratify the field trips, as shown on the
attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As listed on the attached supplement.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
33 of 348

FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING ITEM11B
December 14, 2017

Event Description Loss of
Item Sponsor, Last School Total # Total # | Name of Class
# Date Name First Name Team/Club Students | Chaperones Conference City State Time Funding
California Theatre
01-12-18 - Educational Rancho LCC Foundation / Parent
1 01-15-18 Golden Brad LCC Theatre 30 4 Association Festival |Cucamonga CA 1 Day Donations
03-23-18 - Fullerton Theatre LCC Foundation / Parent
2 03-24-18 Golden Brad LCC Theatre 35 5 Festival Fullerton CA 1 Day Donations
04-05-18 - TPHS Foundation /
3 04-08-18 Zissi Jono TPHS Lacrosse 40 10 Lacrosse Team Trip  [Hartford CcT 2 Days Parent Donations
02-16-18 - TPHS Speech & Speech & Debate TPHS Foundation /
4 02-19-18 Tam Lindsey Debate 19 2 Tournament Berkeley CA None Parent Donations
03-29-18 - CA State Thespian SDHSA Foundation /
5 03-31-18 Siers Stephanie SDHSA Theatre 30 6 Festival Upland CA 2 Days Parent Donations
01-05-18 - CCA Speechh & ASU Speech & Debate CCA Foundation /
6 01-07-18 Orfield Michael Debate 16 1 Tournament Tempe AZ None Parent Donations




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
34 of 348

ITEM 12A

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017
BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017
PREPARED BY: Cindy Frazee

Associate Superintendent/Human Resources

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill
Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED and
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval:
Certificated

Employment

Classified

Employment

Change in Assignment
Leave of Absence
Resignation

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Personnel actions.

FUNDING SOURCE:

General Fund



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
35 of 348
ITEM 12A

PERSONNEL LIST

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

Employment

1. Certificated Substitute Teachers, request to approve employment for the 2017-18 school
year, effective 11/01/2017 through 6/30/2018, per attached supplement.

2. Dani A. Rodriguez, 100% Temporary Teacher (Special Education — Moderate/Severe) at
Oak Crest Middle School, for the remainder of the 2017-18 school year, effective
11/16/2017 through 6/15/2018.

dr
12/14/2017
cert/bdagenda



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
36 of 348

ITEM 12A

PERSONNEL LIST

Substitute Teachers

Carson Jr., Richard, effective 11/14/2017
Cossin, Jessica, effective 11/14/2017
Cowell, Brad, effective 11/21/2017
Freeman, Laura, effective 11/02/2017
Galic, Dusan, effective 11/7/2017

Guy, Kristen, effective 11/29/2017
Leuchs, Jonathan, effective 11/06/2017
Monge, Darienne, effective 11/28/2017
Smitham, Jane, effective 11/21/2017
Solomon, Caitlin, effective 11/09/2017



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
37 of 348

ITEM 12A
PERSONNEL LIST

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

Employment

1. Classified Artist in Residence, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 11/01/17
through 06/30/18, per attached supplement.

2. Classified Substitutes, employment for the 2017-18 school year, effective 11/01/17 through
06/30/18, per attached supplement.

3. Del Val, Alfredo, Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Pacific Trails Middle School, effective 11/01/17.

4. Garay, Claudia, Nutrition Services Assistant I, SR25, 31.25% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School,
effective 10/31/17.

5. Levron, Chelsea, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School Academy, effective
12/04/17.

6. McDermid, Selma, Accounting Specialist, SR52, 100.00% FTE, District Office-Finance
Department, effective 11/06/17.

7. Montes, Marcelle, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School Academy, effective
12/04/17.

8. Plotzke, Gordon, Loss Control Analyst, SR60, 100.00% FTE, District Office-Business Services,
effective 12/04/17.

9. Rangel-Paz, Juvencio, Nutrition Services Transporter |, SR27, 34.37% FTE, Torrey Pines High

School, effective 11/01/17.

Change in Assignment

1.

2.

3.

Benbow, Nancy, from Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy to Registrar,
SR40, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 11/28/17.

Caron, Diane, from Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High School Academy to
Secretary, SR 36, 100.00% FTE, District Office, effective 12/05/17.

Jahed, Yasaman, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon
High School-ATP to 75.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, effective 10/30/17.

Lemken, Joseph, from Custodian Floater, SR33, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department to Grounds
Maintenance Worker Il, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department, effective 11/27/17.
Margiotta, Kathleen, from Health Technician, SR35, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy to
Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy, effective 11/27/17.

Meneses, Angel, from Custodian, SR32, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest Academy to unpaid status
and 39 month re-employment list, effective 11/28/17.

Teague, Colleen, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon
High School-ATP to 75.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School, effective 10/30/17.
Varela-Fusco, Vanessa, from Instructional Assistant-SpEd (S), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La Costa
Canyon High School-ATP to 68.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School-ATP, effective 11/01/17.

Leave of Absence

1.

2.

Gonzalez, Michael, from 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS),
SR34, 48.75% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 12/05/17.

Morales, Laura, from 100.00% Unpaid Leave of Absence to Instructional Assistant-SpEd (NS),
SR34, 48.75% FTE, Earl Warren Middle School, effective 11/29/17.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

38 of 348
ITEM 12A
Resignation
1. Naldoza, Katarina, Health Technician, SR35, 100.00% FTE, Carmel Valley Middle School,
effective 12/22/17.
2. Rincon, James, Grounds Maintenance Worker Il, SR39, 100.00% FTE, Facilities Department,
effective 10/29/17.
3. Ruhe, Lauren, Instructional Assistant-SpEd (Bl), SR36, 68.75% FTE, La Costa Canyon High
School-ATP, effective 11/09/17.
4. Sorensen, Sharon, Administrative Secretary, SR40, 100.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High School,
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/29/17.
5. Taylor, David, School Bus Driver, SR38, 75.00% FTE, Transportation Department, resignation for
the purpose of retirement, effective 01/31/18.
6. Van Leeuwen, Robert, School Bus Driver, SR38, 63.50% FTE, Transportation Department,
resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 12/29/17.
Sj
12/14/17

classbdagenda



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
39 of 348

ITEM 12A

Classified Personnel Supplement, December 14, 2017

Classified Substitutes
Miller, Michelle, effective 11/8/2017
Shelley, Jesse, effective 11/7/2017

Classified Artist in Residence
Aust, Emily, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Program with Jeannine Marquie,
effective 11/20/2017
Sokol, Michael, Canyon Crest Academy, Envision Program with Anne Whatoff, effective
11/1/2017




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
40 of 348

ITEM 12B

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent,
Human Resources
SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES CONTRACTS/ HUMAN RESOURCES

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report/Human Resources summarizes one agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in
the attached Professional Services/Human Resources Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on attached list.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

41 of 348
ITEM 12B
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17
Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
07/01/17 - San Diego Provide an articulation pathway for SDCSS Preliminary N/A N/A
06/30/22 County Administrative Services Credential Program (PASC)
unless Superintendent of | candidates and Clear Administrative Services Credential
terminated | Schools (SDCSS) | Program (CASC), to pursue authentic leadership development
by either field experiences and to participate in professional learning
party and support as sponsored by SDCSS.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
42 of 348

ITEM 13A

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Michael Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent,
Educational Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report/Educational Services summarizes one contract.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in
the attached Professional Services Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on attachment.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
43 of 348

ITEM 13A

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT

Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
07/01/17 - San Diego Provide support to the District sites and District General/Unrestricted $7,000.00
06/30/18 County administrators with the development of an instructional Fund 01-00
unless Superintendent | framework.
cancelled by of Schools
mutual written (SDCSS)

agreement




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
44 of 348

ITEM 13B

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Michael Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent of
Educational Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill
Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report/Educational Services summarizes one amendment
to an agreement.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in
the attached Professional Services Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on attached list



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS REPORT

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
45 of 348

ITEM 13B

Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
N/A Rosetta Stone, Rosetta Stone, Ltd., amending the agreement to include 30 N/A N/A

Ltd.

additional licenses, increasing the annual amount by
$2,362.50 for a new annual amount of $10,102.50, with no
other changes to the contract, to be expended from Title IlI
General Fund/Restricted 01-00.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
46 of 348

ITEM 14A

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: December 1, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent
Administrative Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill
Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report/Administrative Services summarizes two
contracts.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts, as
shown in the attached Professional Services Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on attached report.



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
47 of 348

ITEM 14A

Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
07/01/17 — Assistance To provide an organized shopping opportunity (Operation N/A N/A
06/30/18, then League of School Bell) designed to provide clothing and shoes to District
automatically Rancho San identified students to take place on an annual date agreed
renewing Dieguito upon by both parties.
unless either
party gives 30
day advance
termination
notice
111317 — The Regents of | For the lease of facilities at the University of California, San General Fund/ $24,650.00
02/28/18 the University of | Diego, for the Torrey Pines High School Girl's Water Polo,

California

practices and games.

Unrestricted 01-00




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
48 of 348

ITEM 14C

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: November 30, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Meredith Wadley, Director of School & Student
Services
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent,
Administrative Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Special Education Agreements Report summarizes nine contracts.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts as shown
on the attached Special Education Agreements report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on the attached report.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
49 of 348

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING ITEM 14C

SPECIAL EDUCATION AGREEMENTS Board Meeting Date: 12/14/17

_gf(;ntt[gct Contract/Vend D inti f Servi Department Current # Fee
chgelgle ontract/Vendor escription of Services Budaet of Students Not to Exceed
07/01/17 — EduCLIME, LLC To provide brain injury therapy, General Fund / 2 $180.00 per hour
06/30/18 (ICA) assessments, and IEP support Restricted 01-00
in an educational setting.
07/01/17 — Fred Finch To provide alternative education General Fund / 2 At the rates shown on
06/30/18 (NPA) and day treatment for diploma Restricted 01-00 the attachment
bound students with high
functioning autism, moderate to
severe learning disabilities,
and/or social, emotional, and/or
mental health issues.
07/01/17 — Grossmont Unified High | Inter-SELPA MOU with General Fund / 1 $5,250.00
06/30/18 School District Grossmont Unified High School Restricted 01-00
(MOU) District to provide transportation
for one SDUHSD student from a
residential home to a non-public
school.
12/01/17 - Innovative Therapy 4 Kids | To provide speech and General Fund / 1 Not to Exceed:
06/30/18 (ICA) language pathology Restricted 01-00 $1,320.00
assessments, related therapy
sessions, and IEP support as
necessary in an educational
setting.
02/05/18 Legoland California To provide a group tour for General Fund / N/A $1,150.00
Diegueno Middle School Restricted 01-00
Workability students.
03/16/18 Legoland California To provide a group tour for General Fund / N/A $230.00
Carmel Valley Middle School Restricted 01-00
Workability students.
11/07/17 — Oak Grove To provide twenty-four hour General Fund / 1 At the rates shown on
06/30/18 (RTC) residential treatment for diploma Restricted 01-00 the attachment
bound students with severe
social, emotional, and mental
health issues.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
50 of 348

03/07/18 The San Diego Zoo Safari | To provide a group tour for Earl General Fund / NA $380.00 ITEM 14C
Park Warren Middle School Restricted 01-00
Workability students
02/22/18 The San Diego Zoo Safari | To provide a group tour for Oak General Fund / NA $800.00

Park

Crest Middle School Workability
students

Restricted 01-00




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
Board Meeting 12/14/17 51 of 343
ITEM 14C

Contract Vendor Description of Service Amount Quantity
NPA Fred Finch Shadowing S 75.00 Hour
NPA Fred Finch 1:1 Aide (Behavior Tech) S 53.82 Hour
NPA Fred Finch Supervision S 117.38 Hour
NPA Fred Finch oT S 75.00 Hour
NPA Fred Finch Counseling & Guidance S 75.00 Hour
NPA Fred Finch Parent Counseling S 75.00 Hour
NPA Fred Finch ERMHS Counseling S 75.00 Hour
RTC Oak Grove Educational Day S 147.21 Daily
RTC Oak Grove Residential Treatment Center S 9,182.00 Monthly



gabriela.fulton
Typewritten Text
Board Meeting 12/14/17

gabriela.fulton
Typewritten Text


Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
52 of 348

ITEM 15A

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 6, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt.
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/
BUSINESS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report/Business summarizes three contracts.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts, as shown
in the attached Professional Services Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on the attached report.



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUSINESS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
53 of 348

ITEM 15A

Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract School/ Fee
Effective Dates | Contractor/Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Budget
12/06/17 Del Mar Highlands | To provide a venue for the Torrey Pines High School N/A N/A
Town Center dance team to perform for the highlands holiday show.
01/06/18 — Mission Linen To provide work shirts, work pants, work shorts, shop General Fund/ $10,000.00
01/05/19 with Supply dba Mission | towels, glass towels, laundry bags, and laundry service for | Unrestricted 01-00 Annually

automatic Linen and Uniform | the San Dieguito Union High School District Transportation

renewals unless
terminated by

either party with
30 day written

Service

Department.

notice
01/01/18 — School Services of | To provide the district with fiscal and mandated cost General Fund/ $4,575.00 plus
12/31/18 California, Inc. claims services and the CADIE and SABRE reports. Unrestricted 01-00 expenses




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
54 of 348

ITEM 15B

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 6, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt.
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF

AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Amendment to Agreements Report summarizes four amendments to
agreements.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to
agreements, as shown in the attached Amendment Report.

FUNDING SOURCE:

As noted on the attached list.



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUSINESS SERVICES - AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS REPORT

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
55 of 348

ITEM 15B

Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract Contractor/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
N/A Cable Pipe and Leak Amending the contract for District wide location and detection General Fund/ $3,000.00
Detection services, increasing the rate by $2,000.00 for a new total of | Unrestricted 01-00
$3,000.00, with no other changes to the contract.
01/01/18 — | EDCO Waste & Recycling | For district wide recycling and waste disposal services, extending General Fund/ 3.3% increase in
12/31/18 Services the contract period from January 1, 2018 through December 31, | Unrestricted 01-00 pricing
2018 with a 3.3% increase in pricing as allowed in the contract.
12/13/17 - Siemens Industry, Inc. Amending the Proposition 39 Energy Conservation Program Proposition 39 $1,238,876.00
through agreement in order to begin the Phase 2 project replacement of Funding
project interior and exterior lighting at La Costa Canyon High School,
completion Torrey Pines High School, Canyon Crest Academy, and San
Dieguito High School Academy, Carmel Valley Middle School,
and Dieguefio
01/01/18 — Staff Pros, Inc. Amending the contract for security guards, officers, and patrol | The program fund $23.00/hour for
6/30/18 services, increasing the hourly rates effective January 1, 2018, to requesting the security
unless $23.00 per hour for security guard/crew, $25.00 per hour for service guard/crew,
terminated supervisory personnel, and $27.00 per hour for management $25.00/hour for
with 30 day staff, with no other changes to the contract. supervisory
advance personnel, and
written notice $27.00/hour for
by either management
party staff




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
56 of 348

ITEM 15C

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 6, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Douglas B. Gilbert, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgmt.
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: AWARD / RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On October 24 and 31, 2017, District staff advertised for bids and sent notices for bid B2018-
01 for Branded Asian Chicken Rice Bowl for the Nutrition Services program. On November 14,
2017 one bid was received with the bid submittal being reviewed by District staff for
compliance, resulting in the following recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends the Board award the following contracts and authorize Douglas B.
Gilbert, Tina Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent documents:

1. Stix Holdings, LLC dba Pick Up Stix, at the unit prices listed on the attachments.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Cafeteria Fund, 13-00



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15C

Bidders Recap

Project: B2018-01 — Branded Asian Chicken Rice Bowl
Bid Opening Date: November 14, 2017 - 2:00 p.m.

Form B -

. Form B - . . Form B - Grain COST COST o
Bid Flavor Portion Size per Protein ngght Weight per NORTH SOUTH S
Form A : per Serving - SECTION SECTION S
Serving (0Z2) Serving (0Z2) _ _ : _ S o
(Page 26) (Page 29) (02) (Page 29) Inclusive of tip and | Inclusive of tip and O 80)
. delivery fee delivery fee <
Bidder (Page 29) S
. . Honey, Orange,
Pick Up Stix House, Teriyaki 6 2 34 $1.55 $1.55 X

57 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
58 of 348

ITEM 15F

San Dieguito Union High School District

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services
SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Please find the following business reports submitted for your approval:

Purchase Orders

Change Orders

Purchase Order Increase/Decrease
Membership Listings (None Submitted)
Warrants

Revolving Cash Fund

2R NS

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the following business reports: 1) Purchase
Orders, 2) Change Orders, 3) Purchase Order Increase/Decrease, 4) Membership
Listings (None Submitted), 5) Warrants, and 6) Revolving Cash Fund.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

59 of 348
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000008545 | 10/24/2017 | 0100 | STAPLESADVANTAGE | 004 |MATERIALSAND SUPPLIES  |S 8513

0000008546 10/24/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 38.78
0000008547 10/24/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 79.69
0000008548 10/24/2017 | 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 150.00
0000008549 10/24/2017 | 0100 TRACES3, LLC 017 |COMPUTER LICENSING $ 6,187.50
0000008550 10/24/2017 | 0100 ALLIED REFRIGERATION 012 |BLDG. - REPAIR MATERIALS $ 941.34
0000008551 10/24/2017 | 0100 ACTIVE AUTO COLLISION INC 012 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 2,985.09
0000008552 10/24/2017 | 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 003 |COMPUTER LICENSING $ 600.00
0000008553 10/24/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 706.46
0000008554 10/24/2017 | 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 500 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 244.82
0000008555 10/24/2017 | 0100 JOSTENS 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 2,200.00
0000008556 10/24/2017 | 0100 HAMEL SCHOOL OUTFITTERS INC 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 610.53
0000008557 10/24/2017 | 0100 SSID #6135204734 002 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 1,000.00
0000008558 10/24/2017 | 0100 THERAPY SHOPPE, INC. 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 154.03
0000008559 10/24/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 237.56
0000008560 10/24/2017 | 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 225.00
0000008561 10/24/2017 | 0100 SCHOLASTIC INC 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 135.71
0000008562 10/24/2017 | 0100 North Star Transportation 013 |[FLD. TRIPS BY PRV. CONTR $ 5,000.00
0000008563 10/25/2017 | 0100 CENTRAL ORANGE COUNTY CTEP 003 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 3,215.00
0000008564 10/25/2017 | 0100 NEOGOV 016 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 600.00
0000008565 10/26/2017 | 1300 GOOD SOURCE SOLUTIONS INC 014 |PURCHASES FOOD $ 3,796.00
0000008566 10/26/2017 | 0100 CUSTOM LANYARDS 4 ALL.COM 018 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 177.79
0000008567 10/26/2017 | 0100 ADVANCED WEB OFFSET 500 |PRINTING $ 3,768.00

600 [PRINTING $ 3,000.00
0000008568 10/26/2017 | 0100 RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,000.00
0000008569 10/26/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 69.98
0000008570 10/26/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 79.68
0000008571 10/26/2017 | 0100 DOMINO'S PIZZA 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 500.00
0000008572 10/26/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 785.50
0000008573 10/26/2017 | 0100 RUSSELL SIGLER INC 012 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $ 2,099.84
0000008574 10/26/2017 | 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 600 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 570.00
0000008575 10/26/2017 | 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,395.00
0000008577 10/26/2017 | 0100 ACSA 016 |DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $ 200.00
0000008578 10/27/2017 | 2139 BLUE COAST CONSULTING 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 264,000.00
0000008579 10/27/2017 | 2139 CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 353.66
0000008580 10/27/2017 | 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |NEW CONSTRUCTION S 338.00
0000008581 10/27/2017 | 2139 GEOCON INCORPORATED 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 2,000.00




Board Agenda Packet,élZ-14-17

0 of 348
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008582 10/27/2017 | 2139 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 900,012.00
0000008583 10/27/2017 | 2139 JPBLA,INC. 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 12,500.00
0000008584 10/27/2017 | 2139 ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 3,561,375.51
0000008585 10/27/2017 | 0100 UT SAN DIEGO UNION TRIBUNE 015 |ADVERTISING $ 5,500.00
0000008586 10/27/2017 | 0100 SSID #3165219257 002 |MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS $ 500.00
0000008587 10/27/2017 | 0100 CDW G.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 7,630.91
0000008588 10/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 654.26
0000008589 10/27/2017 | 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 8,699.57
0000008591 10/27/2017 | 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 5,489.86
0000008592 10/27/2017 | 0100 COMM USA INC 004 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $ 603.40
0000008593 10/27/2017 | 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 14,218.93
500 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 5,807.73

0000008594 10/27/2017 | 0100 CDW G.COM 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 1,615.30
0000008595 10/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 37.28
0000008596 10/27/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 017 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 2,003.39
0000008597 10/27/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 29.11
0000008598 10/27/2017 | 0100 ADORAMA CAMERA INC 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,314.12
NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $ 587.72

0000008600 10/27/2017 | 0100 COLLEGE BOARD 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 6,944.00
0000008601 10/27/2017 | 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 30.82
0000008602 10/27/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 200.00
0000008603 10/27/2017 | 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 270.00
0000008604 10/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,068.02
0000008605 10/27/2017 | 0100 LEUCADIA PIZZERIA 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 500.00
0000008606 10/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 90.49
0000008607 10/30/2017 | 2139 BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 1,506.12
0000008608 10/30/2017 | 2139 CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 3,339.52
0000008609 10/30/2017 | 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |NEW CONSTRUCTION S 345.80
0000008610 10/30/2017 | 2139 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 58,275.50
0000008611 10/30/2017 | 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |NEW CONSTRUCTION S 442.00
0000008612 10/30/2017 | 2139 AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORP 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 4,503.95
0000008613 10/30/2017 | 2139 ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 6,206.40
0000008614 10/30/2017 | 2139 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 5,325.00
0000008615 10/31/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 386.56
0000008616 10/31/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 174.30
0000008617 10/31/2017 | 0100 SSID #2709171865 002 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 287.50
0000008618 10/31/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 160.55




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
61 of 348
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008619 10/31/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 27.79
0000008620 10/31/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 44.34
0000008621 10/31/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 50.56
0000008622 10/31/2017 | 0100 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 59.22
0000008623 10/31/2017 | 0100 GOPHER SPORT 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 162.40
0000008624 10/31/2017 | 0100 MUSICWORX, INC. 002 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 10,000.00
0000008625 11/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 51.71
0000008626 11/1/2017 0100 DUDE SOLUTIONS 017 |[COMPUTER LICENSING S 7,491.49
0000008627 11/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 203.46
0000008628 11/1/2017 0100 DEMCO INC 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 91.01
0000008629 11/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 110.49
0000008630 11/1/2017 0100 STEWART, CHRIS 004 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 300.00
0000008631 11/1/2017 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 001 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 21.55
0000008632 11/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 128.18
0000008633 11/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 103.14
0000008634 11/1/2017 0100 APPLE COMPUTER INC 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 643.27
0000008635 11/1/2017 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 |[AERIES SUPPLIES S 447.33
0000008636 11/1/2017 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 500.00
0000008637 11/2/2017 0100 SIMPLEX -GRINNELL LP 012 |BLDG. - REPAIR MATERIALS S 10,637.56
0000008638 11/2/2017 0100 BIO RAD LABORATORIES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 1,273.82
0000008639 11/2/2017 0100 ACE COOLERS INC 012 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. S 700.00
0000008640 11/2/2017 0100 ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 282.17
0000008641 11/2/2017 0100 GOPHER SPORT 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 773.28
600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 243.31

0000008642 11/2/2017 0100 22ND DIST AGRICULTURAL ASSN 004 |[RENTS & LEASES S 12,995.00
0000008643 11/2/2017 1300 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY 014 |[PURCHASES FOOD S 20,000.00
0000008644 11/2/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 226.76
0000008645 11/2/2017 0100 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 74.13
0000008646 11/2/2017 0100 SIMPLEX -GRINNELL LP 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 35,000.00
0000008647 11/2/2017 0100 SEASIDE HEATING AND AIR COND 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 5,000.00
0000008648 11/2/2017 0100 SAFETY KLEEN CORP 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 1,000.00
0000008649 11/3/2017 0100 B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 648.84
0000008650 11/3/2017 0100 SCHOLASTIC INC 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 202.85
0000008651 11/3/2017 1300 Daily Journal Corporation 014 |ADVERTISING S 88.40
0000008652 11/3/2017 0100 WEST SHIELD ADOLESCENT SERVICE 002 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 15,000.00
0000008653 11/3/2017 0100 Kids Behavioral Health of Alaska, Inc. 002 |[SUB/ROOM & BOARD S 26,615.00
SUB/MENTAL HEALTH SVCS S 18,123.50




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008653 43042.1667 0100 Kids Behavioral Health of Alaska, Inc. 002 |SUB/OTHER CONTR-NPS S 4,025.00
ROOM & BOARD S 25,000.00

MENTAL HEALTH SVCS S 25,000.00

OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. S 25,000.00

0000008654 11/3/2017 0100 C.P.L. Cable, Pipe - Leak Detection 012 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. S 1,000.00
0000008655 11/3/2017 0100 SAN DIEGO REFRIGERATION 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 4,000.00
0000008657 11/3/2017 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 270.00
0000008658 11/6/2017 0100 NINYO & MOORE 012 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. S 4,676.00
0000008659 11/6/2017 0100 CTB/MCGRAW-HILL 003 [COMPUTER LICENSING S 11,745.00
0000008660 11/6/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 017 [NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 4,365.49
500 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 4,029.69

0000008661 11/6/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 600 [NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 3,358.07
0000008662 11/6/2017 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 405.00
0000008663 11/6/2017 0100 ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC. 017 [COMPUTER LICENSING S 7,074.40
0000008664 11/6/2017 0100 SAN DIEGO CO LIBRARY 004 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 30,043.00
0000008665 11/6/2017 0100 Chelsea Pest & Termite Control 012 |PEST CONTROL S 185.00
0000008666 11/6/2017 0100 BSN SPORTS, INC., 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 3,026.88
0000008667 11/6/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 500 [NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 8,395.18
0000008668 11/6/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 017 [NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 19,764.43
500 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 13,816.28

0000008669 11/6/2017 0100 A O REED 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 5,782.00
0000008670 11/6/2017 2518 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 15,995.00
0000008672 11/7/2017 0100 ADORAMA CAMERA INC 003 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 587.72
0000008673 11/7/2017 0100 FULL COMPASS 003 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 1,394.28
0000008674 11/7/2017 0100 BERTRAND MUSIC 600 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 300.00
0000008675 11/7/2017 0100 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 843.75
0000008676 11/7/2017 0100 SIMPLEX -GRINNELL LP 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 823.75
0000008677 11/7/2017 1300 ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 014 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 8.51
0000008678 11/7/2017 0100 RUSSELL SIGLER INC 012 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 5,000.00
0000008679 11/8/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 235.29
0000008680 11/8/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 423.18
0000008681 11/8/2017 0100 RUSSELL SIGLER INC 012 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 1,029.75
0000008682 11/8/2017 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 2,000.00
0000008683 11/8/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 25.13
NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 2,478.24

0000008684 11/8/2017 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 004 |NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 1,772.12
0000008685 11/8/2017 0100 GO ENGINEER INC 003 [COMPUTER LICENSING S 2,400.00

62 of 348



Board Agenda Packet,élZ-14-17

ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008686 11/8/2017 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 145.41
0000008687 11/8/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 75.41
0000008688 11/8/2017 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 405.00
0000008689 11/8/2017 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 726.78
0000008690 11/8/2017 0100 DELTA BIOLOGICALS 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 791.83
0000008691 11/8/2017 0100 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 80.11
0000008693 11/8/2017 0100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 132.11
0000008694 11/8/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 90.48
0000008695 11/8/2017 0100 CASBO 021 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 765.00
0000008696 11/13/2017 | 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 700.00
0000008697 11/13/2017 | 0100 COMM USA INC 004 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 301.70
0000008699 11/13/2017 | 0100 B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 218.08
0000008700 11/13/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 2,798.46
0000008701 11/13/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 232.37
0000008702 11/14/2017 | 0100 BEAR COMMUNICATIONS INC 600 [EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $ 3,097.22
2139 BEAR COMMUNICATIONS INC 007 [EQUIPMENT $ 7,500.00

0000008703 11/14/2017 | 0100 CSBA 015 |[CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 3,209.00
0000008704 11/14/2017 | 0100 LEGOLAND 002 |[FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $ 1,150.00
0000008705 11/14/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 838.99
0000008706 11/14/2017 | 1300 P CS REVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 014 |[NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 4,124.27
0000008707 11/14/2017 | 0100 WEVIDEO 017 |[COMPUTER LICENSING $ 493.00
0000008708 11/14/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 249.76
0000008709 11/14/2017 | 0100 Follett School Solutions 001 |[TEXTBOOKS $ 6,174.08
0000008710 11/14/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 118.47
0000008711 11/14/2017 | 0100 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 240.75
0000008712 11/14/2017 | 0100 LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 497.95
0000008713 11/14/2017 | 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 163.23
0000008714 11/14/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 161.61
0000008715 11/14/2017 | 0100 HAMEL SCHOOL OUTFITTERS INC 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 198.93
0000008716 11/14/2017 | 0100 WESTERN FLOORING, INC. 600 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 3,600.00
0000008718 11/14/2017 | 0100 WESTERN FLOORING, INC. 600 |[EXTRA CURRICULAR ACT. $ 2,160.00
0000008719 11/14/2017 | 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 40.26
0000008720 11/14/2017 | 0100 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 600.00
0000008721 11/14/2017 | 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 23.71
0000008722 11/14/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,271.38
NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 5,812.04

0000008723 11/15/2017 | 0100 PRO-ED 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 352.78

3 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008724 11/15/2017 | 0100 ISQUAD REPAIR LLC 002 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 1,250.00
0000008725 11/15/2017 | 0100 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |ADVERTISING S 124.80
0000008726 11/15/2017 | 2139 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 60,547.54
0000008727 11/15/2017 | 2139 CLARK SECURITY PRODUCTS 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 879.76
0000008728 11/15/2017 | 2139 NOVA SERVICES 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 423,671.00
0000008729 11/15/2017 | 0100 WESTERN RENEWABLE ENERGY 007 |DATA PROCESSING CONTRACT $ 100.00
0000008730 11/15/2017 | 2139 MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 19,103,835.79
0000008731 11/15/2017 | 2518 A&S Flooring 007 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 15,863.00
0000008732 11/15/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 428.43
0000008733 11/15/2017 | 0100 SCHLOYER EDUCATIONAL AUDIOLOGY ASSOCIATE 002 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 7,200.00
0000008734 11/15/2017 | 0100 ELIZABETH CHRISTENSEN, O.D. 002 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 2,500.00
0000008735 11/15/2017 | 0100 JEFFERY S. OWEN, PHD 002 |MEDIATION SETTLEMENTS $ 3,500.00
0000008736 11/15/2017 | 0100 EDUCLIME LLC 002 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 10,530.00
0000008737 11/15/2017 | 0100 CITY OF CARLSBAD 004 |RENTS & LEASES $ 35,000.00
0000008738 11/15/2017 | 1300 ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 014 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 64.65
0000008739 11/15/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 47.26
0000008740 11/16/2017 | 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 1,452.47
0000008741 11/16/2017 | 0100 CDW G.COM 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 5,522.56
0000008742 11/16/2017 | 0100 SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 001 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 450.00
0000008743 11/16/2017 | 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 021 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 250.00
0000008744 11/16/2017 | 0100 MEDCO SUPPLY CO INC 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 30.75
0000008745 11/16/2017 | 0100 COUNCIL FOR ECONOMIC EDUCATION 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 25.48
0000008746 11/16/2017 | 0100 WESTERN MICRO GRAPHICS 022 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 661.00
0000008747 11/16/2017 | 0100 NCS PEARSON INC 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 347.95
0000008748 11/16/2017 | 0100 BARNHART, ILONA 004 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 40.00
0000008749 11/16/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,367.69
0000008750 11/16/2017 | 0100 HOFFMAN, TONY 004 [PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $ 2,500.00
0000008751 11/16/2017 | 0100 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 322.98
0000008752 11/17/2017 | 0100 SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 002 [SUB/OTHER CONTR-NPS $ 13,667.51

OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. $ 25,000.00
0000008753 11/17/2017 | 0100 SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 002 [SUB/ROOM & BOARD $ 104,720.00

SUB/MENTAL HEALTH SVCS $ 8,283.25

SUB/OTHER CONTR-NPS $ 43,769.31

ROOM & BOARD $ 25,000.00

MENTAL HEALTH SVCS $ 25,000.00

OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. $ 25,000.00
0000008754 11/17/2017 | 0100 BEACHSIDE MIRROR AND GLASS INC 012 |REPAIRS BY VENDORS $ 707.00

64 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

0000008755 11/17/2017 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 312.50
0000008756 11/17/2017 0100 CART MART INC 500 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 219.00
0000008757 11/17/2017 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 6,881.11
0000008758 11/17/2017 0100 CYBER EDUCATION CONSULTING 004 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 550.00
0000008759 11/17/2017 0100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 500 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 12.39
0000008760 11/17/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 600 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | S 8,395.18
0000008761 11/17/2017 0100 FERANDELL TENNIS COURTS INC 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 2,700.00
0000008762 11/17/2017 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 600 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | S 1,452.47
0000008763 11/17/2017 0100 Maureen O'Leary Burness 004 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 30,000.00
0000008764 11/17/2017 0100 BEACHSIDE MIRROR AND GLASS INC 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 6,000.00
0000008765 11/17/2017 0100 PC & MACEXCHANGE 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | S 1,452.47
0000008766 11/17/2017 0100 SOUTHCOAST MOBILE WASH 013 |[REPAIRS-VEHICLES S 10,000.00
0000008767 11/17/2017 0100 EFR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 013 [HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL S 200.00
0000008768 11/17/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 6,716.14

500 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 6,716.14

600 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 3,358.07
0000008769 11/17/2017 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 003 [NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 2,145.17
0000008770 11/17/2017 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 004 |[CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. S 1,000.00
0000008771 11/17/2017 0100 COSTCO CARMEL MTN RANCH 600 [MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 5,000.00
0000008772 11/17/2017 0100 SSID #4182057810 002 [PAY IN LIEU OF TRANSP> S 8,346.86
0000008773 11/17/2017 0100 CIF 500 [FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN S 32.33
0000008774 11/17/2017 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 |RENTS & LEASES S 1,200.00
0000008775 11/17/2017 0100 UNITED SITE SERVICES 012 |RENTS & LEASES S 4,800.00
0000008776 11/17/2017 0100 Jennifer DiMase 002 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 5,000.00
0000008777 11/17/2017 0100 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 012 [NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP S 1,175.55
0000008778 11/17/2017 1300 GOOD SOURCE SOLUTIONS INC 014 [PURCHASES FOOD S 3,240.00
0000008779 11/17/2017 0100 TURF STAR INC 012 (EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT S 12,546.98
0000008780 11/17/2017 0100 COSTCO SAN MARCOS 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 258.47
0000008782 11/20/2017 2139 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC 007 [NEW CONSTRUCTION S 24,420.00
0000008783 11/20/2017 2139 SVA ARCHITECTS, INC. 007 [NEW CONSTRUCTION S 969,430.00
0000008784 11/20/2017 0100 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 018 |PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 5,465.00
0000008785 11/20/2017 2139 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 007 [NEW CONSTRUCTION S 3,040.00
0000008786 11/21/2017 0100 DOOR SERVICE & REPAIR, INC. 012 |[REPAIRS BY VENDORS S 6,000.00
0000008787 11/22/2017 | 0100 Alliance for African Assistance 002 |[PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP S 2,000.00
0000008788 11/27/2017 0100 CDWG.COM 017 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 1,002.08
0000008790 11/27/2017 0100 VC SELPA 002 |[CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. S 150.00
0000008791 11/27/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 320.02

65 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000008791 43066.2083 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 320.02
0000008792 11/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 210.66
0000008793 11/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 173.95
0000008794 11/27/2017 | 0100 ACT 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 250.00
0000008795 11/27/2017 | 0100 ETIQUETTE FACTORY 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 39.90
0000008796 11/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 306.63
0000008797 11/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 513.26
0000008798 11/27/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 403.76
0000008799 11/28/2017 | 0100 STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO 500 |ABATEMENTS-MATLS & SUPPLIES $ 80.62
0000008800 11/28/2017 | 0100 PHONAK 002 [NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $ 820.57
0000008801 11/28/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 107.21
0000008802 11/28/2017 | 0100 LAKESHORE LEARNING 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 63.33
0000008804 11/28/2017 | 0100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY PLANNING & 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 135.99
0000008805 11/28/2017 | 1300 P CS REVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 014 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 96.09
0000008806 11/28/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 018 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 183.18
0000008807 11/29/2017 | 0100 VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 017 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 268.54
0000008808 11/29/2017 | 0100 COLLEGE BOARD 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 10,257.80
0000008809 11/29/2017 | 0100 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |ADVERTISING S 111.80
0000008810 11/29/2017 | 2139 MISSION JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 7,973.63
0000008811 11/29/2017 | 2139 OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 007 |EQUIPMENT $ 4,977.34
0000008812 10/31/2017 | 0100 SSID #9055993241 002 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 1,530.00
0000008813 11/29/2017 | 2139 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 |[NEW CONSTRUCTION $ 550.00
0000008814 11/29/2017 | 2139 Daily Journal Corporation 007 |NEW CONSTRUCTION S 442.00
0000008815 11/29/2017 | 0100 CIF 500 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 70.00
0000008816 11/29/2017 | 0100 AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 8,699.57
0000008817 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 31.73
0000008818 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 147.87
0000008819 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,912.22
0000008820 11/29/2017 | 0100 SAROYAN LUMBER 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 2,000.00
0000008821 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 245.19
0000008822 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,383.60
0000008823 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 96.18
0000008824 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 913.71
0000008825 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 15.03
0000008826 11/29/2017 | 0100 SMc Curriculum 001 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 1,393.00
0000008827 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 2,500.00
0000008828 11/29/2017 | 0100 J.W PEPPER & SON, INC. 500 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 662.79

66 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

67 of 348
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017

PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000008829 11/29/2017 | 0100 SSID #7065160356 002 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. S 10,560.00
0000008831 11/29/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 750.00
0000008832 11/30/2017 | 0100 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 159.90
0000008833 11/30/2017 | 0100 GEOCON INCORPORATED 012 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. S 310.00
0000008834 11/30/2017 | 0100 CALIFORNIA SPORT DESIGN 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES S 149.56
0000008835 12/1/2017 0100 CDW G.COM 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 2,768.87
0000008836 12/1/2017 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 246.80
0000008837 12/1/2017 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 002 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 7.10
0000008838 12/1/2017 0100 ACDC LEADERSHIP & CONSULTING 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 200.00
0000008839 12/1/2017 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,850.00
0000008840 12/1/2017 0100 COMM USA INC 600 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 905.10
0000008841 12/1/2017 0100 AMAZON.COM 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,335.89
0000008842 12/1/2017 1300 EARL WARREN MIDDLE SCHOOL ASB 014 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 1,000.00
0000008843 12/1/2017 1300 OAK CREST MIDDLE SCHOOL ASB 014 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 1,000.00
0000008844 12/1/2017 1300 DIEGUENO MIDDLE SCHOOL ASB 014 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 1,000.00
0000008847 12/1/2017 0100 CENGAGE LEARNING 001 |[TEXTBOOKS $ 1,643.21
0000008848 12/1/2017 0100 EDISON 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,508.51
0000008849 12/1/2017 0100 B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 003 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 680.55
0000008850 12/4/2017 0100 GRIFFIN HARDWARE 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 85.00
0000008851 12/4/2017 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 004 |CONFERENCE, WORKSHOPS, SEM. $ 65.00
000005228A 11/2/2017 0100 CDW G.COM 017 |NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT | $ 1,718.08
000007364A 11/16/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 159.36
000007364B 12/1/2017 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 107.70
000008106A 11/29/2017 | 0100 TCR SERVICES 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 69.98
000008557A 11/14/2017 | 0100 SSID #6135204734 002 |OTHER SERV.&OPER.EXP. $ 2,060.00
000008599A 11/16/2017 | 0100 B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 017 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 1,817.31

780036A 10/26/2017 | 0100 AMAZON.COM 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 52.22

780037 10/26/2017 | 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 33.19

780038 10/26/2017 | 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 004 |MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 13.81

780039 11/14/2017 | 0100 THE FRUTH GROUP, INC 500 |[MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 720.00

NEW PURCHASE TOTAL

| $ 26,557,367.00




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

68 of 348
CHANGE ORDERS
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017

PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR | Loc DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

~ PONBR | DATE | FUND | ________ VENDOR [LoC | DESCRPTION | AMOUNT
0000001041 | 11A4:2017 | "2139 [TwiNNG T T T TT T 007 [6200001 " " 71'§" " 1915200
0000002718 11/13/2017 | 2139 |MCCARTHY 007 [6200001 $ 46171843
0000004217 11/13/2017 | 2139 [JOHN SERGIO FISHER & ASSOCIATES 007 [6200001 $ 1,980.00
0000007041 10/3/2017 | 2139 |MOBILE MODULAR 007 [6200001 $ 722.76
0000007298 11/13/2017 | 0100 [BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 007 [5600002 $ 1,425.55
0000007319 10/3/2017 | 2139 |MOBILE MODULAR 007 [6200001 $ 722.76
0000008154 11/28/2017 | 2139 [GST, INC 007 [6200001 $ 9,864.75
0000008583 11/13/2017 | 2139 [JPBLA, INC. 007 [6200001 $ 4,500.00
0000008584 10/27/2017 | 2139 |ERICKSON HALL 007 [6200001 $  24,386.00
0000242891 11/13/2017 | 2139 |WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN 007 6200001 $ 437.51
SUB-TOTAL |$ 524,909.76
PURCHASE ORDER INCREASE/DECREASE
PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000007416 | 11/20/2017 | 0100 |XEROX T TTTmOm 007 [5600008  |'$__ 904.00]

0000007417 11/13/2017 | 0100 [SITE ONE 012 [4300033 $  10,000.00
0000007437 11/13/2017 | 0100 [SHELL 012 [4300032 $ 4,000.00
0000007469 11/30/2017 | 0100 [XEROX 013 |5600008 $ 7,940.00
0000007490 11/30/2017 | 0100 [STAPLES 014 4300000 $ 300.00
0000007536 11/14/2017 | 0100 [STAPLES 008 4300000 $ 1,000.00
0000007562 10/31/2017 | 1300 [SPICE WAY 001 [4700001 $ 582.40
0000007648 11/6/2017 | 0100 [DICK BLICK 005 4300000 $ 1,800.00
0000007693 9/25/2017 | 0100 |STAPLES 600 4300000 $ 500.00
0000007979 10/18/2017 | 0100 |[FREEFORM CLAY 013 4300000 $ 1,675.00
0000008017 11/27/2017 | 0100 [STAPLES 014 4300000 $ 100.00
0000008031 10/20/2017 | 0100 |[FAGEN, FRIEDMAN & FULFROST 015 |5800004 $  91,000.00
0000008045 10/24/2017 | 0300 |[MATHESON 013 4300000 $ 750.00
0000008072 10/27/2017 | 0100 [INTERPRETERS UNLIMITED 002 [5800001 $ 3,000.00
0000008078 9/27/2017 | 0100 |SAROYAN 013 4300000 $ 2,500.00
0000008120 11/13/2017 | 0100 |VBA 002 [5100056 $ 4,600.00
0000008132 11/28/2017 | 0100 [MCLOGAN SUPPLY CO 001 4300000 $ 1,000.00
0000008260 11/8/2017 | 0100 |DICK BLICK 013 4300000 $ 1,320.00



cindy.skeber
Highlight

cindy.skeber
Highlight


Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

69 of 348
ITEM 15F
PO REPORT OCTOBER 24, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 4,2017

PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000008350 11/3/2017 | 0100 [SMART AND FINAL 008 [4300000 $ 1,000.00
0000008351 10/19/2017 | 0100 [SMART AND FINAL 008 4300000 $ 500.00
0000008386 11/15/2017 | 0100 |AUTISM SPECTRUM CONSULTANT 002 |5800056 $ 750.00
0000008527 11/7/2017 | 0100 |EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. 004 4300000 $ 200.00
0000008654 11/9/2017 | 0100 [CABLE PIPE & LEAK DETECTION, INC. 012 |5800090 $ 2,000.00
0000008720 11/28/2017 | 0100 [ALTA PRINT 013 4300000 $ 500.09

[suB-TOTAL [$ 137,921.49 |

|[REPORT TOTAL | $ 27,220,198.25 |




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
70 of 348

ITEM 15F

Individual Membership Listings
For the Period of October 24,2017 through December 4, 2017

Staff Member Organization Name Amount
Name

None to Report



Board Agenda Packet,
ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14323997 10/24/2017| VICENTE RUIZ 0100 [Mileage S 77.04
14323998 10/24/2017| ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 6717 |Retiree Vendor Pmts S 89.92
14323999 10/24/2017| VEBA KAISER 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cla S 1,740.00
14324000 10/24/2017| DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE CO. 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cla S 55.18
14324001 10/24/2017| ANTHEM DENTAL 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cer S 51.13
14324002 10/24/2017| KAISER 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cer S 1,606.77
14324003 10/24/2017| RUTH MAGNUSON 0100 [Mileage S 28.03
14324004 10/24/2017| DAVID SAMUELSON 0100 [Mileage S 59.39
14324005 10/24/2017| THE FRUTH GROUP, INC 0100 [Rents & Leases S 63.82

Repairs & Maintenance S 628.45
14324006 10/24/2017| NUNEZ, MELISSA 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 71.84
14324007 10/24/2017| READ, MARIA 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 18.19
14324008 10/24/2017| MIGUEL LOPEZ 1300 |Mileage S 202.77
14324009 10/24/2017| MARY COURTNEY 0100 [Mileage S 61.53
14324010 10/24/2017| LILIJANA CALDES 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 18.31
14324011 10/24/2017| CD L SERVICES INC 0100 |Custodial Materials S 4,546.68
14324012 10/24/2017| LINDA COLLINS 0100 [Mileage S 78.65
14324013 10/24/2017| PATTON, ZUZANA 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 21.55
14324014 10/24/2017| CW DRIVER LLC 2139 |New Construction S 269,929.00
14324015 10/24/2017| CARE YOUTH CORPORATION RED ROCK CANY| 0100 [Mental Health Svcs S 6,142.00

Other Contr-N.P.S. S 7,125.00

Room & Board S 18,260.00
14324016 10/24/2017| TERESITA LENCIONI 1300 |Mileage S 158.90
14324017 10/24/2017| JAIMA GONZALES 0100 |Mileage S 17.66
14324018 10/24/2017| ENCINITAS MUSTANG LACROSSE 0100 |Bldg/Field Use-Dno S 396.00

Leases And Rentals S 594.00
14324019 10/24/2017| Kathryn Scherer 0100 [Mileage S 9.63
14324020 10/24/2017| Barbara Richards 0100 |Mileage S 9.63
14324021 10/24/2017| Rebecca Topete 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 16.15
14324022 10/24/2017| DAVID DAYMUDE 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 49.00

Mileage S 5.35
14324023 10/24/2017| JEANNINE MARQUIE 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 11.77
14324024 10/24/2017| KATHRYN ADELSTEIN 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324025 10/24/2017| TODD YARBROUGH 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324026 10/24/2017| CAROL PEED 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324027 10/24/2017| TAMARA PALMER 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324028 10/24/2017| JEANETTE NICHOLS 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324029 10/24/2017| ANDRES DAVIS 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324030 10/24/2017| PAUL PARRISH 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324031 10/24/2017| MELANIE HAM 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324032 10/24/2017| DAVID POLIDORI 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324033 10/24/2017| BETH WESTBURG 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324034 10/24/2017| FRANK BAVARO 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324035 10/24/2017| OSCAR RODRIGUEZ 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324036 10/24/2017| WENDY HENRY 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324037 10/24/2017| KAREN OLIVER 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324038 10/24/2017| HSIANG CHEN 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324039 10/24/2017| STEVE TIMMONS 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324040 10/24/2017| MICHELLE GREENMAN 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324041 10/24/2017| LINDA CIRCOSTA 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324042 10/24/2017| JOHN FLANNERY 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324043 10/24/2017| MATT WHITE 0100 |All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324044 10/24/2017| AT&T 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 9,652.23
14324045 10/24/2017| AT&T 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 52.25
14324046 10/24/2017| AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 16.15
14324047 10/24/2017| DEBORAH ABRAHAMSON 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 26.85
14324048 10/24/2017| AMERICAN CHEMICAL 0100 |Custodial Materials S 751.02

Materials And Supplies S 342.65

1
7

2
1

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14324049 10/24/2017| JOY BISCHKE 0100 (Mileage S 204.37
14324050 10/24/2017| BLICK ART MATERIALS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 3,082.57
14324051 10/24/2017| CARMEN BLUM 0100 [Mileage S 191.00
14324052 10/24/2017| CA ASSN OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 770.00
14324053 10/24/2017| CHERYL COOPER 0100 (Mileage S 41.20
14324054 10/24/2017| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 88.19
14324055 10/24/2017| DEBRA CRUSE 0100 [Mileage S 93.09
14324056 10/24/2017| DIGITAL SCHOOLS OF CA, LLC 0100 (Late fees S 197.54
14324057 10/24/2017| DIANE DEKKER 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 37.90
14324058 10/24/2017| JOHN DIGIULIO 0100 [Mileage S 150.66
14324059 10/24/2017| IPROMOTEU 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 2,213.52
14324060 10/24/2017| DUNN EDWARDS CORP 0100 |Bldg.-Repair Materials S 3,054.02
14324062 10/24/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 54,000.86
14324063 10/24/2017| EXCELSIOR ACADEMY 0100 |Other Contr-N.P.S. S 3,161.00
14324064 10/24/2017| SPEED FARRIS 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 30.92
14324065 10/24/2017| FISHER SCIENTIFIC 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 955.24
14324066 10/24/2017| KASEY GALIK 0100 [Mileage S 182.97
14324067 10/24/2017| GUARDIAN ELEVATOR 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 9,267.50

Repairs & Maintenance S 876.23
14324068 10/24/2017 JULIA JOHNSON 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 20.00
14324069 10/24/2017| HEATHER LUTZ 0100 [Mileage S 72.76
14324070 10/24/2017| JENNIFER MAGRUDER 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 98.91
14324071 10/24/2017| MARIAM, RICK 1300 |Mileage S 232.73
14324072 10/24/2017| MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 0100 [Other Contr-N.P.A. S 5,586.00
14324073 10/24/2017| KAJSA MEDAK 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 26.75
14324074 10/24/2017 MODULAR SPACE CORPORATION 0100 [Rents & Leases S 540.99
14324075 10/24/2017| New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 [Other Contr-N.P.A. S 4,400.00
14324076 10/24/2017] NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 [FId. Trips By Prv. Contr S 6,810.69

Subagreements For Services S 1,433.66
14324078 10/24/2017| Tina Peterson 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 150.00
14324079 10/24/2017| MELISSA SAGE 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 96.94
14324080 10/24/2017| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 [Sewer Charges S 3,693.15

Water S 10,131.56
14324081 10/24/2017| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 |FId. Trips By Prv. Contr S 3,317.97
14324082 10/24/2017| MARITZA SANTANDER 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 80.25
14324083 10/24/2017| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 (Fuel S 94.15

Gasoline Supplies S 649.46
14324084 10/24/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Duplicating Supplies S 1,228.35

Materials And Supplies S 873.60

Office Supplies S 103.37
14324085 10/24/2017| JUAN MANUEL ZAPATA 0100 [Mileage S 245.03
14324699 10/25/2017| COSTCO CARMEL MTN RANCH 0100 [Refreshments S 187.25
14324700 10/25/2017| SPORTLAND TEAM SPORTS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 318.56
14324701 10/25/2017| SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 [Grounds Materials S 1,654.18
14324702 10/25/2017| SINKEY SUBWAY INC 1300 |Purchases Food S 201.00
14324703 10/25/2017| GROUND SERVICE TECHNOLOGY, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 7,627.08
14324704 10/25/2017| Tani Duke 0100 [All Other Local Revenue S 100.00
14324705 10/25/2017| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 |Equipment Replacement S 8,460.89

New Construction S 612.70
14324706 10/25/2017| HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 6,969.04

Materials And Supplies S 1,504.16
14324710 10/25/2017| JODIE K SCHULLER & ASSOCIATES 0100 [Other Contr-N.P.A. S 7,455.00
14324712 10/25/2017| OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 256.45
14324713 10/25/2017| ONEILL, BROOKE 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 40.66
14324714 10/25/2017| P CSREVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 38.79
14324715 10/25/2017] RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 2139 |New Construction S 39,445.00
14324716 10/25/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Hazardous Waste Disposal S 466.59
14324717 10/25/2017| SHOECRAFT, KATHERINE 0100 [(Mileage S 66.88

72 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17

WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14324718 10/25/2017| STANDARD ELECTRONICS 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 617.50
14324719 10/25/2017| TOXGUARD FLUID TECHNOLOGY 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 195.54
14324720 10/25/2017| WARD'S SCIENCE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 3,487.21
14324721 10/25/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 |Copy Charges $  5,358.87
Rents & Leases S 5,908.45
14325338 10/26/2017| NATIONAL PETROLEUM INC. 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 942.81
Other Transport.Supplies S 360.77
14325339 10/26/2017| CALCP/CAROCP CONFERENCE 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 3,215.00
14325340 10/26/2017| POINT OF SALE ASAP 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 50.79
14325341 10/26/2017| BURTON VERN BRION 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 1,200.00
14325342 10/26/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 2,120.14
14325343 10/26/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 [Copy Charges S 5,413.35
Rents & Leases S 5,377.50
14326003 10/27/2017| SCHOOLLABELS.COM 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 169.99
14326004 10/27/2017| CULVER-NEWLIN INC 2139 |Equipment S 3,550.36
2519 |Non-Capitalized Equipment S 6,429.29
14326005 10/27/2017| NCTD 0100 |Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 72.00

14326006 10/27/2017| PACIFIC BACKFLOW, INC 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S -
Repairs & Maintenance S 650.90
14326007 10/27/2017| POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 249.55
14326008 10/27/2017| PROCURETECH 0100 [Computer Supplies S 1,901.11
14326009 10/27/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2139 |Equipment S 235.74
14326010 10/27/2017| SWEETWATER 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,862.93
Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,090.00
14326011 10/27/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Rents & Leases S 1,134.07
14326012 10/27/2017| VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 532.61
14326013 10/27/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 [Copy Charges S 2,497.98
Duplicating Supplies S 212.62
Rents & Leases S 4,364.29
1300 |Copy Charges S 169.29
Rents & Leases S 226.54
14326504 10/30/2017| US Foods, Inc. 1300 |Purchases Food S 24,412.44
14326505 10/30/2017| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 400.00
Security Guard Contract S 445.06
14326506 10/30/2017| S&S BAKERY INC 1300 |Purchases Food S 2,210.70
14326507 10/30/2017| SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 305.00
14326508 10/30/2017| SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 111.68
14326509 10/30/2017| TCR SERVICES 0100 [Computer Supplies S 419.19
Materials And Supplies S 1,796.73
Repairs & Maintenance S 262.25
14326510 10/30/2017| TRACE3, LLC 0100 |Computer Licensing S 6,187.50
14326511 10/30/2017| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 |Custodial Materials S 3,117.80
14326512 10/30/2017| WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,344.72
14326922 10/31/2017| Ashley Albers 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 3,782.50
14326923 10/31/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 12,055.50
14326924 10/31/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 252,403.41
14326925 10/31/2017| MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 15,521.09
Custodial Materials S 3,812.57
Grounds Materials S 1,277.88
Other Transport.Supplies S 871.15
Refreshments S 250.15
14326926 10/31/2017| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 0100 |Rents & Leases S 1,501.00
2519 [Rents & Leases S 1,065.00
14326927 10/31/2017| OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 204.45
Printing S 92.00
14326928 10/31/2017| OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 43.10
14326929 10/31/2017| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 |New Construction S 4,110.00
2519 |Improvements S 1,560.00

73 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14326930 10/31/2017| SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 1,650.00
14326931 10/31/2017| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 |Gasoline Supplies S 485.26
14326932 10/31/2017| SSID #5018539432 0100 [Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 117.97
14326933 10/31/2017] TERI INC 0100 (Other Contr-N.P.S. S 40,375.68
14326934 10/31/2017| TWINING, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 6,555.00
14326935 10/31/2017| UCSD - OFFICE OF CONTRACT AND 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 46,703.65
14326936 10/31/2017| UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0100 [Communications-Postage S 43.19
14327572 11/1/2017| PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 570.00
14327573 11/1/2017| NORTHSTAR AV LLC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 2,535.36
14327574 11/1/2017| Governmentlobs.com 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 600.00
14327575 11/1/2017| UT SAN DIEGO UNION TRIBUNE 0100 |Advertising S 263.85
14327576 11/1/2017| SCHOLASTICINC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 548.80
14327577 11/1/2017| SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 966.79
14327578 11/1/2017| SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 187.06
14327579 11/1/2017| SAN DIEGO FRICTION PRODUCTS 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 893.40
14328163 11/2/2017| SSID #6440786324 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 9,695.00
14328164 11/2/2017| SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 [Grounds Materials S 2,182.68
14328165 11/2/2017| Child and Family EyeCare Center 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 1,200.00
14328166 11/2/2017| CW DRIVER LLC 2139 |New Construction S 597,782.75
14328167 11/2/2017| Jeremy Wright 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 26.00
14328168 11/2/2017| SSID #6162195464 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 99.00
14328169 11/2/2017| ROBIN GAINES 1300 |Food Service Sales Oc S 558.75
14328170 11/2/2017| SSID #6135204734 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,000.00
14328171 11/2/2017| Stephanie Siers 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 27.82
14328172 11/2/2017| Marianne Tan 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 225.00
14328173 11/2/2017| SYNCB/AMAZON 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 4,565.92
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 759.08

1300 [Materials And Supplies S 325.00

14328175 11/2/2017| SYNC/AMAZON 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 682.01
14328176 11/2/2017| SSID #2156968315 0100 [Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 119.84
14328177 11/2/2017| ANN NEBOLON 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 49.40
14328178 11/2/2017| NVLS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC 0100 [Consultants-Computer S 6,325.00
14328179 11/2/2017| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 1,071.89
14328180 11/2/2017| PACWEST AIR FILTER 0100 (Bldg.-Repair Materials S 1,423.41
14328181 11/2/2017| PROCURETECH 0100 |Computer Supplies S 60.34
14328182 11/2/2017( PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 750.00
14328183 11/2/2017| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 [Sewer Charges S 2,163.07
Water S 12,971.30

14328184 11/2/2017| SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 |Water S 9,219.68
14328185 11/2/2017| SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 409.60
14328186 11/2/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 2,148.28
14328187 11/2/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Printing S 3,389.73
14328188 11/2/2017| DAYNE TSUDA 0100 [Mileage S 93.63
14328189 11/2/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 11,725.00
14328190 11/2/2017| ROSA VELAZQUEZ 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 106.34
14328191 11/2/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 1,061.84
14328192 11/2/2017| MEREDITH WADLEY AMSBAUGH 0100 [Mileage S 110.21
14328193 11/2/2017| WARD'S SCIENCE 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 282.75
14328194 11/2/2017| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 [Custodial Materials S 2,873.45
14328195 11/2/2017| WILSON, LORI 0100 [Mileage S 224.17
14328979 11/3/2017| US BANK NATIONAL ASSOC. 2139 |New Construction S 60,747.38
14328980 11/3/2017| Sign Design 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 1,790.80
14328981 11/3/2017| SSID #9055993241 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 170.00
14328982 11/3/2017| STEWART, CHRIS 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 300.00
14328983 11/3/2017| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 2139 |New Construction S 144.39
14328984 11/3/2017| SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 90.75
14328985 11/3/2017| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 2,205.11
Refreshments S 22.52

74 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17

WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14328986 11/3/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,965.79
1300 |Office Supplies S 52.93
14328987 11/3/2017| TRIMARK ASSOCIATES, INC. 0100 |Data Processing Contract S 150.00
14329594 11/6/2017| GOLD STAR FOODS 1300 |Purchases Food S 24,740.46
14329595 11/6/2017| OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 47.41
14329596 11/6/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Duplicating Supplies S 2,456.70
Materials And Supplies S 1,096.26
Office Supplies S 51.61
14330157 11/7/2017| KELLY CASASSA 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 38.38
Materials And Supplies S 89.43
14330158 11/7/2017| ALEXIS HILLENBRAND 0100 |[Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 28.89
14330159 11/7/2017| TIFFANY HAZLEWOOD 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 85.64
14330160 11/7/2017| Daily Journal Corporation 2139 |New Construction S 338.00
14330161 11/7/2017| JULIAN CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 15.52
14330162 11/7/2017| NANCY A. BENBOW 0100 [Mileage S 14.98
14330163 11/7/2017| SAN DIEGO REFRIGERATION 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 229.83
14330164 11/7/2017| MARK MILLER 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 25.68
14330165 11/7/2017| ABIGAIL BROWN-MCLELLAN 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 378.25
14330166 11/7/2017| JENNIFER EMBERGER 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 62.52
14330167 11/7/2017| RALF BERNARD 0100 (Printing S 19.40
14330168 11/7/2017| KIMBERLY LABABIT 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 26.75
14330169 11/7/2017| NORMAN DE LA CRUZ 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14330170 11/7/2017| PRO ACOUSTICS LLC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 2,176.72
14330171 11/7/2017| ROBERT C.STRONG AND ASSOCIATES 6730 |Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 450.00
14330172 11/7/2017| FIONA CHAU 1300 |Food Service Sales Cca S 200.00
14330173 11/7/2017| JOHN ADDLEMAN 0100 |Mileage S 391.89
14330174 11/7/2017| RICHARD AYALA 0100 [Mileage S 127.33
14330175 11/7/2017| COREY BESS 0100 [Mileage S 44,94
14330176 11/7/2017| SCOTT FROESE 0100 (Mileage S 82.39
14330177 11/7/2017| GEOCON INCORPORATED 2139 |New Construction S 670.00
14330178 11/7/2017| GOLD STAR FOODS 1300 |Purchases Food S 49,167.22
14330179 11/7/2017| ANGELA JACKSON 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 25.25
14330180 11/7/2017| DOUG KAMON 6730 |Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 2,550.00
14330181 11/7/2017| BRETT KILLEEN 0100 [Mileage S 137.17
14330182 11/7/2017| DCL ENTERPRISES INC. dba 2139 |Equipment S 1,617.78
14330183 11/7/2017| MARIAM, RICK 1300 [Materials And Supplies S 37.67
14330184 11/7/2017| JENNIFER MCCLUAN 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 18.95
Mileage S 70.09
14330185 11/7/2017| NATHAN MOLINA 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 462.90
14330186 11/7/2017| NIKKO ENTERPRISE 1300 |Purchases Food S 5,355.00

14330187 11/7/2017| PALOMAR REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 2139 |Improvements S -
New Construction S 520.08
14330188 11/7/2017| NCS PEARSON INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 2,544.78
14330189 11/7/2017| DUDE SOLUTIONS 0100 [Computer Licensing S 7,491.49
14330190 11/7/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 [Duplicating Supplies S 2,917.33
Materials And Supplies S 488.09
14330191 11/7/2017| SVA ARCHITECTS, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 3,374.10
14330192 11/7/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 750.00
14330986 11/8/2017| ANNA WEIRATHER 0100 [Mileage S 161.57
14330987 11/8/2017| LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 460.76
14330988 11/8/2017| ANDREA SHEPHARD 0100 [Mileage S 29.96
14330989 11/8/2017| CHARACTER COUNTS 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 1,043.05
14330990 11/8/2017| FUN AND FUNCTION 0100 [Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,201.38
14330991 11/8/2017| DATA DISPOSAL INC 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 550.00
14330992 11/8/2017| HAMEL SCHOOL OUTFITTERS INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 555.27
14330993 11/8/2017 HAMEL SCHOOL OUTFITTERS INC 1300 |Office Supplies S 305.27
14330994 11/8/2017| CHEFS' TOYS 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 912.43
14330995 11/8/2017| EARL WARREN PTSA 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 508.80

75 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

76 of 348
ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14330996 11/8/2017| INDUSTRIAL SAFETY GEAR 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 70.64
14330997 11/8/2017| FLAGHOUSE, INC. 0100 [Non-Capitalized Equipment S 1,071.68
14330998 11/8/2017| ARENSON OFFICE FURNITURE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 173.91
14330999 11/8/2017| CULVER-NEWLIN INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 8,126.15
14331000 11/8/2017| GOODHEART-WILLCOX 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 213.19
14331001 11/8/2017| KAGAN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 341.57
14331002 11/8/2017| LR P PUBLICATIONS, INC. 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 515.00
14331003 11/8/2017| MULTI HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC(MHS) 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 616.33
14331004 11/8/2017| MEDCO SUPPLY CO. 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 367.48
14331005 11/8/2017| NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 112.04
14331006 11/8/2017| NCTD 0100 [Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 1,319.00
14331007 11/8/2017| PARRINGTON, ROBERT A. 0100 [Mileage S 39.81
14331008 11/8/2017| POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,604.27
14331009 11/8/2017| RIO GRANDE 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 119.54
14331010 11/8/2017| SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 0100 [Compressed Natrl Gas (Cng) S 395.48

Gas & Electric S 214,470.99
14331011 11/8/2017| JUAN MANUEL ZAPATA 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 80.25
14331747 11/9/2017| MARK EASBEY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 137.76
14331748 11/9/2017| PHIL'S PHABULOUS PHOODS 1300 |Purchases Food S 5,940.00
14331749 11/9/2017| Stein Education Center 0100 |Other Contr-N.P.S. S 18.00
14331750 11/9/2017| HEARTLAND SERVICES INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 85.81
14331751 11/9/2017| PEILIN 1300 |Food Sales Pacific Trails S 48.25
14331752 11/9/2017| LAURA GOLDMAN FOUTS 1300 |Food Service Sales Sda S 136.00
14331753 11/9/2017 LORI CARL 0100 [Mileage S 6.96
14331754 11/9/2017| ADVANTAGE PAYROLL SERVICES 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 118.18
14331755 11/9/2017| CD W G.COM 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 3,358.36
14331756 11/9/2017| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 847.53
14331757 11/9/2017| ELIZABETH DARGAN 0100 [Mileage S 194.74
14331758 11/9/2017| CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 0100 [Computer Licensing S 250.00
14331759 11/9/2017| DOUG SCOTT GILBERT 0100 [(Mileage S 120.91
14331760 11/9/2017| OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 |Water S 18,372.45
14331761 11/9/2017| P AND R PAPER SUPPLY CO. 1300 [Purchases Supplies S 3,913.21
14331762 11/9/2017| PREVENTION PARTNERS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 126.72
14331763 11/9/2017| PROCURETECH 0100 [Computer Supplies S 441.85
14331764 11/9/2017| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,740.59
14331765 11/9/2017| SUNRISE PRODUCE 1300 |Purchases Food S 8,108.70
14331766 11/9/2017| THERAPY SHOPPE, INC. 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 142.67
14331767 11/9/2017| TOP OF THE BAGEL 1300 |Purchases Food S 600.03
14331768 11/9/2017| VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,030.62
14332350 11/13/2017| JULIE GOLDBERG 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 136.96

Mileage S 97.37
14332351 11/13/2017| Daily Journal Corporation 2139 |New Construction S 345.80
14332352 11/13/2017| John Sergio Fisher & Associates, Inc. 2139 [New Construction S 8,867.71
14332353 11/13/2017| Samantha Thacker 0100 |Mileage S 210.79
14332354 11/13/2017| MARK MILLER 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 664.85
14332355 11/13/2017| Holly Vermilyea 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 26.96
14332356 11/13/2017| US Foods, Inc. 1300 [Purchases Food S 23,045.80
14332357 11/13/2017| FRANCISCO LONA 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 1,200.00
14332358 11/13/2017| JAMES CRAGE 0100 [Athletic Post-Season Travel S 900.82
14332359 11/13/2017| STEPHANIE NEILL 1300 |Food Service Sales Lcc S 79.25
14332360 11/13/2017| ADDISON SHEET METAL 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 3,510.00
14332361 11/13/2017| AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $  12,575.86
14332362 11/13/2017| CALIFORNIA CONSTRUCTION MGMT 2519 [Professional/Consult Svs S 770.00
14332363 11/13/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 742,198.35
14332364 11/13/2017| ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC. 0100 [Computer Licensing S 7,074.40
14332365 11/13/2017| FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 8,315.00

Repairs & Maintenance S 843.75
14332366 11/13/2017| ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. 0100 |Computer Licensing S 77,706.00




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17

WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14332367 11/13/2017| JENNIFER MCCLUAN 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 1,256.36
14332368 11/13/2017| NATHAN MOLINA 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 740.13
14332369 11/13/2017| PICK UP STIX CATERING 1300 |Purchases Food S 9,896.75
14332370 11/13/2017| RALPHS CUSTOMER CHARGES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 22.34
Refreshments S 38.14
14332371 11/13/2017| ROBERT ROSS 0100 [Mileage S 151.94
14332372 11/13/2017| S&S BAKERY INC 1300 |Purchases Food S 3,367.26
14332373 11/13/2017| SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 |Water S 7,513.68
14332374 11/13/2017| SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0100 |Water S 431.90
14332375 11/13/2017| SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 2519 [Professional/Consult Svs S 4,743.75
14332376 11/13/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 2,407.36
Office Supplies S 72.60
14332377 11/13/2017| ALBERTSONS SAFEWAY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 471.51
14332378 11/13/2017| WESTBERG & WHITE, INC. 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 10,695.00
14332379 11/13/2017| WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 1,812.00
14333301 11/14/2017| Daily Journal Corporation 2139 |New Construction S 442.00
14333302 11/14/2017| CALIFORNIA SPORT DESIGN 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 3,023.47
14333303 11/14/2017| ACE COOLERS INC 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 350.00
14333304 11/14/2017| BARBARA REUER 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 704.25
14333305 11/14/2017| ACTIVE AUTO COLLISION INC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 2,985.09
14333306 11/14/2017| STORED ENERGY PRODUCTS INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 440.41
14333307 11/14/2017| ADVANCED WEB OFFSET 0100 |Printing S 1,179.71
14333308 11/14/2017| ALLIED REFRIGERATION 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 941.34
14333309 11/14/2017| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 2139 |New Construction S 144.39
14333310 11/14/2017| BIO RAD LABORATORIES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 164.39
14333311 11/14/2017| CENGAGE LEARNING 0100 [Textbooks S 1,120.06
14333312 11/14/2017| DESIGN SCIENCE INC 0100 [Computer Licensing S 2,074.60
14333313 11/14/2017| SSID #6080442434 0100 [Pay In Lieu Of Transp> S 844.13
14333314 11/14/2017| NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 77.50
14333315 11/14/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Aeries Supplies S 447.33
Materials And Supplies S 558.10
14333316 11/14/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 2,500.00
14333317 11/14/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Rents & Leases S 330.19

14333318 11/14/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 |Other Transport.Supplies S -
Rents & Leases S 459.79
14334041 11/15/2017| M A Engineers Inc. 2139 [New Construction S 3,750.00
14334042 11/15/2017| Stein Education Center 0100 |Other Contr-N.P.S. S 5,474.44
14334043 11/15/2017| SPICE WAY, THE 1300 |Purchases Food S 882.40
14334044 11/15/2017| BISSIRI STUDIO 2519 |New Construction S 1,608.42
14334045 11/15/2017| SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 [Grounds Materials S 3,886.68
14334046 11/15/2017| PapaJohn's, KJ Consortium 1300 [Purchases Food S 17,580.80
14334047 11/15/2017| SSID #6135204734 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,377.50
14334048 11/15/2017| BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION, 2139 |New Construction S 8,000.00
14334049 11/15/2017| CA ASSN. OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 765.00
14334050 11/15/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 3,209.00
14334051 11/15/2017| CART MART INC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 137.28
14334052 11/15/2017| FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 2139 |New Construction S 2,400.00
14334053 11/15/2017| MELISSA HAIDER, MPT 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 3,967.50
14334054 11/15/2017| LINKEDIN CORPORATION 0100 |Computer Licensing S 3,400.00
14334055 11/15/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2109 |New Construction S 27,738.41
2139 [New Construction S 282,324.83
14334056 11/15/2017| MCLOGAN SUPPLY CO 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 2,202.93
14334057 11/15/2017| NATL FOOD GROUP 1300 |Purchases Food S 3,762.50
14334058 11/15/2017| RACHEL PAGE 0100 [Mileage S 63.13
14334059 11/15/2017| SMART AND FINAL STORES CORP 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 170.55
14334060 11/15/2017| SO-CAL DOMINOIDS 1300 |Purchases Food S 8,588.35
14334061 11/15/2017| TERI INC 0100 (Other Contr-N.P.S. S 41,563.20
14334062 11/15/2017| WEST SHIELD ADOLESCENT SERVICE 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 5,764.18

77 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14334063 11/15/2017| WILKINSON HADLEY KING & CO LLP 0100 |Audit S 11,310.00
14334816 11/16/2017| UNITED TIRE CENTERS, LLC 0100 [Repairs-Vehicles S 280.00
Tires S 15,337.20

14334817 11/16/2017| ERICA ZUG 0100 |Mileage S 179.76
14334818 11/16/2017| Shuhuan Yu 0100 |Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14334819 11/16/2017| Jessica Steiner 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14334820 11/16/2017| Marianne Tan 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 225.00
14334821 11/16/2017| Scott Schreckengaust 0100 |Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14334822 11/16/2017| Padmanaban Naageshwaran 0100 |Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14334823 11/16/2017| Vijay Navani 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14334824 11/16/2017| AT&T 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 52.25
14334825 11/16/2017| AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 |Communications-Telephone S 16.15
14334826 11/16/2017 MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL ED HOLDINGS 0100 [Computer Licensing S 3,500.00
14334827 11/16/2017| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 2139 |New Construction S 300.62
2518 |Improvements S 242.44

14334828 11/16/2017| CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 1300 |Purchases Food S 673.40
14334829 11/16/2017| TCG ADMINISTRATORS/CALSTRS 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 1,290.00
14334830 11/16/2017| COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO 1300 |Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 347.00
14334831 11/16/2017| CULVER-NEWLIN INC 2139 |Equipment S 353.66
2519 [Non-Capitalized Equipment S 436.99

14334832 11/16/2017| GO KART GALAXY 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 695.00
14334833 11/16/2017| LEGOLAND 0100 [Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 1,150.00
14334834 11/16/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2139 |New Construction S 53,658.18
14334835 11/16/2017| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 |New Construction S 481.84
14334836 11/16/2017] MONOPRICE, INC 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 1,662.25
14334837 11/16/2017| P CSREVENUE CONTROL SYSTEMS 1300 [Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 96.09
14334838 11/16/2017| PACWEST AIR FILTER 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 6,201.86
14334839 11/16/2017| RACHEL PAGE 0100 [Mileage S 78.65
14334840 11/16/2017| Tina Peterson 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 200.00
14334841 11/16/2017| LESLEY RHODES 0100 [Refreshments S 26.41
14334842 11/16/2017| SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 58.83
14334843 11/16/2017| RUSSELL SIGLER INC 0100 [Non-Capitalized Equipment S 969.75
14334844 11/16/2017| SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 74.13
14334845 11/16/2017| JOEL VAN HOOSER 0100 [Mileage S 273.91
14334846 11/16/2017| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 |Custodial Materials S 662.04
14334847 11/16/2017| WESELOH CHEVROLET CO 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 89.41
14334848 11/16/2017| SAN DIEGO FRICTION PRODUCTS 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 280.80
14335585 11/17/2017| SAN DIEGO REFRIGERATION 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 127.33
14335586 11/17/2017| Britt Thompson 0100 [Other Local Income Tp S 48.00
14335587 11/17/2017| Rahul Shinkre 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14335588 11/17/2017| A1 GOLF CARS, INC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 317.02
14335589 11/17/2017| AT&T 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 10,132.05
14335590 11/17/2017| AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 5,924.62
14335591 11/17/2017| B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 1,835.13
Non-Capitalized Equipment S 247.38

14335592 11/17/2017| BIO RAD LABORATORIES 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 634.00
14335593 11/17/2017] CD W G.COM 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 7,630.91
Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $  20,148.43

14335595 11/17/2017| DISCOVERY EDUCATION 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 5,000.00
14335596 11/17/2017| JERSEY MIKE'S SUBS 20172 0100 [Refreshments S 143.68
14335597 11/17/2017| NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 3,154.75
Other Transport.Supplies S 217.01

14335598 11/17/2017| OPTIMUM FLOORCARE 0100 |Repairs & Maintenance S 411.67
14335599 11/17/2017| SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 250.00
14335600 11/17/2017| SAN DIEGO SCENIC TOURS, INC. 0100 [FId. Trips By Prv. Contr S 4,223.62
14335601 11/17/2017 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 451.48
14335602 11/17/2017| TOP OF THE BAGEL 1300 |Purchases Food S 109.64
14335603 11/17/2017| 22ND DIST AGRICULTURAL ASSN 0100 [Rents & Leases S 8,530.00

78 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14336231 11/20/2017| CSTA 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 135.00
14336232 11/20/2017| ISQUAD REPAIR LLC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 249.99
14336233 11/20/2017| YAN HUANG 1300 |Food Service Sales Cca S 83.75
14336234 11/20/2017| ILONA BARNHART 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 40.00
14336235 11/20/2017| ASSN OF CA SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS 0100 [Dues And Memberships S 200.00
14336236 11/20/2017| ATLAS PUMPING SERVICES 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 90.00
14336237 11/20/2017| B AND H PHOTO-VIDEO 0100 [Non-Capitalized Equipment S 506.91
14336238 11/20/2017| CA AGRI CONTROL INC 0100 [Pest Control S 700.00
14336239 11/20/2017| CA AGRI CONTROL INC 0100 [Pest Control S 700.00
14336240 11/20/2017| CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 526.05
14336241 11/20/2017] COMM USA INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 603.40

Non-Capitalized Equipment S 603.40
14336242 11/20/2017| COSTCO CARLSBAD 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 258.86
14336243 11/20/2017| AMERICAN EXPRESS 0100 [Hazardous Waste Disposal S 156.59
14336244 11/20/2017| SAN DIEGO FITNESS SERVICES 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 589.86
14336245 11/20/2017| SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 (Fuel S 91.70

Gasoline Supplies S 943.54
14336246 11/20/2017| SUNDANCE STAGE LINES INC 0100 |FId. Trips By Prv. Contr S 932.61
14336247 11/20/2017| TCR SERVICES 0100 [Duplicating Supplies S 236.94

Materials And Supplies S 1,017.48

Office Supplies S 290.82
14336248 11/20/2017| TURF STARINC 0100 [Materials-Vehicle Parts S 1,171.66
14336249 11/20/2017| 22ND DIST AGRICULTURAL ASSN 0100 [Rents & Leases S 35,762.50
14336250 11/20/2017| WESTERN MICRO GRAPHICS 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 661.00
14336680 11/21/2017| SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 450.00
14336681 11/21/2017| SOUL CHARTER SCHOOL 0100 [Trfr To Cht Sch In Lieu Proptx S 24,474.79
14336682 11/21/2017| AZTEC SOFTWARE ASSOC, INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 6,432.68
14336683 11/21/2017| WEVIDEO 0100 [Computer Licensing S 493.00
14336684 11/21/2017| AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORP 2139 |New Construction S 317.86
14336685 11/21/2017| BLUE COAST CONSULTING 2139 |New Construction S 43,060.30
14336686 11/21/2017] CD W G.COM 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $  33,580.70
14336687 11/21/2017| CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 |Rents & Leases S 10,795.00
14336688 11/21/2017| CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 |New Construction S 23,855.00
14336689 11/21/2017| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 |Equipment S 42,810.00

New Construction S 10,747.46
14336690 11/21/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 54,000.86
14336691 11/21/2017| FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 0100 [Legal Exp-Business S 2,805.57

Legal Expense S 7,756.50
14336692 11/21/2017| SHELL 1300 |Fuel S 78.71
14336693 11/21/2017| RUSSELL SIGLER INC 0100 |Non-Capitalized Equipment S 2,039.84
14336694 11/21/2017| SOUTHCOAST MOBILE WASH 0100 [Repairs-Vehicles S 4,248.00
14336695 11/21/2017| SOUTHWEST SCHOOL/OFFICE SUPPLY 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 140.19
14336696 11/21/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 687.65

Office Supplies S 86.54

Other Transport.Supplies S 248.82
14336697 11/21/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 [Copy Charges S 3,788.45

Rents & Leases S 6,332.52
14337071 11/22/2017) HOFMAN PLANNING & ENGINEERING 2139 |New Construction S 850.00
14337072 11/22/2017| Little Diversified Architectural Cons. 2519 |Professional/Consult Svs S 54.00
14337073 11/22/2017| ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 6717 |Retiree Vendor Pmts S 51.67
14337074 11/22/2017| VEBA KAISER 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cla S 580.00
14337075 11/22/2017| DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE CO. 0100 |Health & Welfare Benefits, cla S 284.76
14337076 11/22/2017| ANTHEM DENTAL 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cer S 51.13
14337077 11/22/2017| KAISER 0100 [Health & Welfare Benefits, cer S 535.59
14337078 11/22/2017| MARIA LINDLEY 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 25.15

Mileage S 49.54
14337079 11/22/2017| TIFFANY HAZLEWOOD 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 581.94
14337080 11/22/2017| US BANK NATIONAL ASSOC. 2139 |New Construction S 60,747.38

79 of 348



Board Agenda Packet,§2-14-17

0 of 348
ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14337081 11/22/2017| MARICELIA GONZALEZ 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 17.98
14337082 11/22/2017| MIGUEL LOPEZ 1300 |Mileage S 153.01
14337083 11/22/2017| MARY COURTNEY 0100 [Mileage S 78.65
14337084 11/22/2017| BEACHSIDE MIRROR AND GLASS INC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 707.00
14337085 11/22/2017| AMY LARSON 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 17.98
14337086 11/22/2017| KRISTEN FINK 0100 [Mileage S 167.46
14337087 11/22/2017| SCHLOYER EDUCATIONAL AUDIOLOGY ASSOQ 0100 [Professional/Consult Svs S 2,200.00
14337088 11/22/2017| Holly Vermilyea 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 29.96
14337089 11/22/2017| CW DRIVER LLC 2139 |New Construction S 107,720.00
14337090 11/22/2017| CW DRIVER LLC 2139 |New Construction S 986,504.08
14337091 11/22/2017| RALF BERNARD 0100 [Mileage S 227.38
14337092 11/22/2017| Verbal Behavior Associates 0100 [Other Contr-N.P.A. S 7,200.00
14337093 11/22/2017| CHERIBENE 0100 [Mileage S 150.34
14337094 11/22/2017| JAIMA GONZALES 0100 [Mileage S 14.98
14337095 11/22/2017| CINDY FRAZEE 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 2,040.28

Mileage S 191.53
14337096 11/22/2017| THEA CHADWICK 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 1,222.69
14337097 11/22/2017| Patricia Terry 0100 [Mileage S 6.96
14337098 11/22/2017| Marissa Ortega 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 17.98
14337099 11/22/2017| ChunmeiZhong 1300 [Materials And Supplies S 26.39
14337100 11/22/2017| Kaveh Shakeri 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 31.44
14337101 11/22/2017| TONY HOFFMAN 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 2,500.00
14337102 11/22/2017| Maureen O'Leary Burness 0100 [Professional/Consult Svs S 2,687.27
14337103 11/22/2017| A1 GOLF CARS, INC 2139 |Equipment S 8,685.00
14337104 11/22/2017| ADVANCED CHEMICAL TRANSPORT 0100 [Hazardous Waste Disposal S 666.61
14337105 11/22/2017| ADVANCED WEB OFFSET 0100 |Printing S 1,010.62
14337106 11/22/2017| COREY BESS 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 10.70
14337107 11/22/2017| JOY BISCHKE 0100 [Mileage S 237.54
14337108 11/22/2017| CITY OF CARLSBAD 0100 [Rents & Leases S 2,745.00
14337109 11/22/2017| CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 |New Construction S 1,973.00
14337110 11/22/2017| CHERYL COOPER 0100 [Mileage S 67.41
14337111 11/22/2017| ROB COPPO 0100 |Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 20.54
14337112 11/22/2017| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 78.07
14337113 11/22/2017| MICHAEL COY 0100 (Mileage S 1,062.53
14337114 11/22/2017| DEBRA CRUSE 0100 [Mileage S 124.66
14337115 11/22/2017| KELLY DUNN 0100 [Mileage S 410.35
14337116 11/22/2017| ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 8.51
14337117 11/22/2017| FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 2139 |New Construction S 5,325.00
14337118 11/22/2017| KRISTINE GOTTA 0100 [Mileage S 85.39
14337119 11/22/2017| LIONAKIS 2139 |New Construction S 17,340.00
14337120 11/22/2017| HEATHER LUTZ 0100 (Mileage S 130.54
14337121 11/22/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2139 |New Construction S 57,795.46
14337122 11/22/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2139 |New Construction S 12,875.15
14337123 11/22/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2139 |New Construction S 227,020.27
14337124 11/22/2017| MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 13,687.65

Computer Licensing S 1,499.97

Custodial Materials S 4,460.41

Grounds Materials S 2,939.91

Materials And Supplies S 2,975.24

Materials-Vehicle Parts S 252.22

Other Transport.Supplies S 1,114.35

Professional/Consult Svs S 2,311.89

Repairs & Maintenance S 261.82
14337126 11/22/2017| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 2139 |New Construction S 10,540.76
14337127 11/22/2017| New Haven Youth & Family Services 0100 [Other Contr-N.P.A. S 8,800.00
14337128 11/22/2017| NINYO & MOORE 2139 |New Construction S 13,177.25
14337129 11/22/2017| SSID #6162195464 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 2,250.00
14337130 11/22/2017| DELORES PERLEY REVOLVING CASH 0100 |At Will Classified Emp. S 350.00




Board Agenda Packet,
ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14337130 43061.20833( DELORES PERLEY REVOLVING CASH 0100 [Bank Charges S 73.59
Clerical And Office Salaries S 3,023.50

Grounds Employees Sal. S 1,500.00

Materials And Supplies S 235.86

Other Transport.Supplies S 100.00

Spec Ed Student Stipends S 1,672.13

Teacher Sal-Regular S 1,000.00

1300 [Materials And Supplies S 100.00

14337131 11/22/2017| PROCURETECH 0100 [Computer Supplies S 1,762.53
14337132 11/22/2017| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,581.25
14337133 11/22/2017| Rehab United 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 41,250.00
14337134 11/22/2017| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2518 |Land Improvements S 630.00
14337135 11/22/2017| CHARLENNE FALCIS-STEVENS 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 20.54
14337136 11/22/2017| SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 0100 [Mental Health Svcs S 6,848.00
Other Contr-N.P.S. S 10,548.19

Room & Board S 21,620.00

14337137 11/22/2017| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 [Sewer Charges S 4,181.80
Water S 11,315.19

14337138 11/22/2017| SAN DIEGO CO LIBRARY 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 15,021.50
14337139 11/22/2017| SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 305.00
14337140 11/22/2017| RUSSELL SIGLER INC 0100 (Bldg.-Repair Materials S 1,534.82
14337141 11/22/2017| SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 10,637.56
Repairs & Maintenance S 9,509.97

14337142 11/22/2017| TCR SERVICES 0100 |Duplicating Supplies S 139.97
Materials And Supplies S 552.44

14337143 11/22/2017| TWINING, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 5,060.00
14337144 11/22/2017| VISTA HILL 0100 [Mental Health Svcs S 1,502.00
Sub/Mental Health Svcs S 35,913.00

14337145 11/22/2017| WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY 2139 |New Construction S 995.00
14337146 11/22/2017| WREGIS 0100 |Data Processing Contract S 100.00
14337540 11/27/2017 MARTHA HUTCHINSON 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 49.26
Refreshments S 112.23

14337541 11/27/2017| RYAN EDDINGFIELD 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 83.65
14337542 11/27/2017| RENEE MITCHELL 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 29.00
14337543 11/27/2017| JILL HAMILTON 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337544 11/27/2017| DIANA GILLY 0100 |Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337545 11/27/2017| ANNE MCMILLEN 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337546 11/27/2017| YOUNHEE LEE 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337547 11/27/2017| ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 |New Construction S 576,397.45
14337548 11/27/2017| MICHAEL GROVE 0100 [Refreshments S 67.85
14337549 11/27/2017| RENO MEDINA 0100 [Refreshments S 55.44
14337550 11/27/2017| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 |New Construction S 862.50
14337551 11/27/2017| SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 2519 [Professional/Consult Svs S 2,241.25
14337552 11/27/2017| WESTBERG & WHITE, INC. 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 22,521.25
14337818 11/28/2017| EMILY MORAN 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 75.00
14337819 11/28/2017| ANDREW CORMAN 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 22.57
14337820 11/28/2017| KALANI CROSBY 0100 [Refreshments S 24.97
14337821 11/28/2017| AURA DEARMOND 1300 [Materials And Supplies S 25.00
14337822 11/28/2017| TERESITA LENCIONI 1300 |Mileage S 123.58
14337823 11/28/2017| JOY KUEMMERLE 0100 (Mileage S 37.45
14337824 11/28/2017] MAYOUNG CHOI 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337825 11/28/2017| NANCY COWSEK 0100 [Abatements-Matls & Supplies S 20.00
14337826 11/28/2017| TED TAEGIN KIM 0100 [Other Income-Fees S 28.00
14337827 11/28/2017| AT&T 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 9,407.29
14337828 11/28/2017| KAREN GEASLIN 0100 [Mileage S 158.36
14337829 11/28/2017| NATHAN MOLINA 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 218.56
14337830 11/28/2017| NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 [Subagreements For Services S 13,977.16
14337832 11/28/2017| SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0100 |[Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 105.00

1
8

2
1

-14-
of 3

17
48



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14337833 11/28/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Printing S 13,229.23
14337834 11/28/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 [Copy Charges S 2,738.72
Duplicating Supplies S 389.87

Rents & Leases S 4,643.72

1300 |Copy Charges S 21.51

Rents & Leases S 226.54

14338554 11/29/2017| SSID #2173691845 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 12,600.00
14338555 11/29/2017| Daily Journal Corporation 1300 [Advertising S 88.40
14338556 11/29/2017| Specialized Education of CA 0100 |Other Contr-N.P.S. S 10,432.24
14338557 11/29/2017| SSID #7112709066 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 14,280.00
14338558 11/29/2017| CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 1300 |Purchases Food S 241.80
14338559 11/29/2017| ECONOMY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 64.65
14338560 11/29/2017| GOOD SOURCE SOLUTIONS INC 1300 |Purchases Food S 6,278.00
14338561 11/29/2017| HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 5,754.11
Materials And Supplies S 2,175.67

14338564 11/29/2017| LLOYD PEST CONTROL 1300 |Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 812.00
14338565 11/29/2017| NO CTY STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0100 [Subagreements For Services S 12,097.71
14338567 11/29/2017| NCTD 0100 |Fees - Business, Admission,Etc S 154.00
14338568 11/29/2017| ARTIANO SHINOFF 0100 [Legal Exp-Business S 4,784.98
Legal Expense S 10,658.38

Legal Exp-Personnel S 240.00

14338569 11/29/2017| TOP OF THE BAGEL 1300 |Purchases Food S 62.50
14338570 11/29/2017| VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY 2518 |Technology Equipment S 39,550.87
14338571 11/29/2017| WOOD, KAITLIN 0100 [Refreshments S 69.00
14338572 11/29/2017| XEROX CORPORATION 0100 [Copy Charges S 68.05
Rents & Leases S 624.81

14339138 11/30/2017| PC & MAC EXCHANGE 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $ 8,371.79
14339139 11/30/2017| VISTA PAINT CORPORATION 0100 [Bldg.-Repair Materials S 546.26
14339140 11/30/2017| GREEN EDGE SYSTEMS INC 1300 |Advertising S 591.64
14339141 11/30/2017| SSID #6162195464 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 400.00
14339142 11/30/2017| A1 GOLF CARS, INC 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 105.00
14339143 11/30/2017| A1 GOLF CARS, INC 1300 |Repairs & Maintenance S 396.75
14339144 11/30/2017| COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 [Communications-Telephone S 411.13
14339145 11/30/2017| DAYMARK SAFETY SYSTEMS INC 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 91.45
14339146 11/30/2017| IPROMOTEU 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 970.60
14339147 11/30/2017| IPROMOTEU 1300 |Materials And Supplies S 161.49
14339148 11/30/2017| FEDEX 0100 |Communications-Postage S 50.90
14339149 11/30/2017| GOLD STAR FOODS 1300 |Purchases Food S  36,822.92
14339150 11/30/2017| OFFICE DEPOT, INC 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 61.79
14339151 11/30/2017| NCS PEARSON INC 0100 |Materials And Supplies S 347.96
14339152 11/30/2017| PROCURETECH 0100 [Computer Supplies S 587.59
14339153 11/30/2017| RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 400.00
Security Guard Contract S 455.00

14339154 11/30/2017| SAN DIEGO CITY TREASURER 0100 [Sewer Charges S 1,869.70
Water S 7,460.26

14339155 11/30/2017| SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 |Water S 183.75
14339156 11/30/2017| STANDARD ELECTRONICS 0100 [Repairs & Maintenance S 631.78
14339157 11/30/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 |Duplicating Supplies S 1,297.52
Materials And Supplies S 818.33

Office Supplies S 76.64

14339158 11/30/2017| STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 1,885.63
14339795 12/1/2017| SSID #7065160356 0100 [Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. S 4,447.50
14339796 12/1/2017| Child and Family EyeCare Center 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 194.00
14339797 12/1/2017| Ashley Albers 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 6,101.94
14339798 12/1/2017| GROUND SERVICE TECHNOLOGY, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 950.00
14339799 12/1/2017| KIDS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH OF ALASKA, INC 0100 [Mental Health Svcs S 11,784.50
Other Contr-N.P.S. S 7,965.00

Room & Board S 14,105.00

82 of 348



Board Agenda Packet,§2-14-17

ITEM 15F
WARRANT REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17
WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14339800 12/1/2017| AMANDA J. GRETSCH, INC. 0100 |Professional/Consult Svs S 3,593.75
14339801 12/1/2017| ALTERNATIVE TEACHING STRATEGY CTR 0100 |Mediation Settlements S 10,740.00
14339802 12/1/2017| AREY JONES ED SOLUTIONS 0100 |Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment | $  10,905.88
Repairs & Maintenance S 238.70

14339803 12/1/2017| AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORP 2139 |Equipment S 4,503.95
14339804 12/1/2017| BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 0100 [Rents & Leases S 407.30
14339805 12/1/2017| DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 |Equipment S 12,852.31
14339806 12/1/2017| FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 2139 |Equipment S 1,350.00
14339807 12/1/2017| MCCARTHY BUILDING COMPANY, INC 2139 |New Construction S 30,599.50
14339808 12/1/2017| MISSION JANITORIAL & ABRASIVE SUPPLIES 2139 |Equipment S 2,110.37
14339809 12/1/2017| MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP 0100 [Rents & Leases S 1,501.00
2139 [New Construction S 120.46

2519 |Rents & Leases S 1,065.00

14339810 12/1/2017| OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 23.71
14339811 12/1/2017| ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 |New Construction S 14,540.04
2519 |Improvements S 3,640.00

14339812 12/1/2017| SAN DIEGO CENTER FOR CHILDREN 0100 [Mental Health Svcs S 3,185.00
Other Contr-N.P.S. S 10,064.42

Room & Board S 3,380.00

Sub/Room & Board S 7,430.00

14339813 12/1/2017| STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 [Materials And Supplies S 4,475.57
14339814 12/1/2017| SVA ARCHITECTS, INC. 2139 |New Construction S 15,624.10
14339815 12/1/2017| WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 |Custodial Materials S 2,214.55
14340386 12/4/2017| SMc Curriculum 0100 [Conference,Workshop,Sem. S 1,393.00
14340387 12/4/2017| SSID #7112709066 0100 [Mediation Settlements S 14,280.00

Report Total

$6,841,316.82

3 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15F
RCF REPORT FROM 10/24/17 THROUGH 12/04/17

CK NBR DATE NAME/VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/31/2017BANK SERVICE CHARGE Oct 2017 BANK SERVICE CHARGE 24.69
11551 10/24/2017|DAN LOVE INITIAL PETTY CASH 100.00
11552 10/31/2017(JAMES RINCON PAYROLLL: October 2017 1,500.00
11553 10/31/2017[ANNE-MARIE DICCE PAYROLLL: October 2017 350.00
11554 10/31/2017SUSAN BOUCHARD PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 22.52
11555 11/03/2017|RICHARD MARIAM INITIAL PETTY CASH 100.00
11556 11/03/2017|CURTIS FILLMORE PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 59.93
11557 11/03/2017SUSAN BOUCHARD PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 88.47
11558 11/03/2017|CAROLYN WONG PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 64.94
11559 11/06/2017(HALEY MACKENZIE PAYROLL: October 2017 1,000.00
11560 11/06/2017(TONI NICOLE DURAN PAYROLL: October 2017 3,023.50
11561 11/09/2017(SAN DIEGUITO UHSD Workability, TPP, BANK FEES: October 2017 1,847.65
11562 11/14/2017|RICHARD MARIAM PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 97.67
11563 11/14/2017|RENEE CODY PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 39.52
11564 11/22/2017(RYLAND WICKMAN PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 214.10
11565 11/30/2017(PANDORA JOHNSON PAYROLL: November 2017 3,000.00
11566 12/01/2017|GEORGE IRISH PAYROLL: November 2017 158.94
Report Total 11,691.93

84 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
85 of 348

ITEM 15G

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: November 30, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director of Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS /

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached report summarizes 4 agreements:

An agreement with The Hartford to provide builder’s risk insurance coverage for the San
Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Humanities Classroom Building project.

An agreement with Sowards & Brown, Inc., to prepare annexation maps for Community
Facilities District 95-2 (CFD 95-2). The fee for services will be reimbursed by the
Developer.

An agreement with Davis Demographics (“Davis”) to host and update annually, a web
based Community Facilities District (CFD) area map. The map will be available to the
District and general public through any standard web browser. Davis will host the CFD
map until such time as the agreement to do so is terminated in writing.

An agreement with Corovan to provide crews to move furniture and boxes at San
Dieguito High School Academy in preparation for construction of the Arts & Humanities
Classroom Building.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the professional services
contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the
agreements, as noted in the attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:
As noted on the attached chart.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
86 of 348
ITEM 15G

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION — AGREEMENTS Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17

Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
1/8/18 — The Hartford For builder’s risk insurance coverage for the San Dieguito Building Fund $59,005.00
8/31/19 High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Prop 39 — Fund
Building. 21-39
12/15/17 - Sowards & To prepare annexation maps for Community Facilities Mello-Roos $4,900.00
Completion Brown, Inc. District 95-2. Funds and
Reimbursed by
the Project
Developer
12/15/117 — Davis To host and update annually, a web based Community Mello-Roos $1,195 Annually
Until Demographics Facilities District (CFD) area map. Funds
Terminated In
Writing By
Either Party
12/15/17 — Corovan To provide crews to move furniture and boxes at San Building Fund $3,660.00
Completion Dieguito High School Academy in preparation for Prop 39 — Fund
construction. 21-39




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
87 of 348

ITEM 15H

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 4, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director of Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS /
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached Professional Services Report summarizes amendments to (2)
agreements:

An agreement with OpTerra Energy Services (“OpTerra”) for energy related
improvements at Canyon Crest Academy and La Costa Canyon High School was Board
approved on May 11, 2017. That action also included approval of the annual costs of
operations and maintenance at Canyon Crest Academy, La Costa Canyon High School
and Earl Warren Middle School. The amendment currently presented is for the new
construction portion of the agreement only and does not affect the annual operations
and maintenance portion of the agreement.

The additional funds requested are for reimbursement of Division of State Architect
("DSA”) submittal fees for the new solar construction projects which OpTerra advanced
on behalf of the District. The remaining funds requested are for ADA accessibility
changes to the parking lots and paths of travel at Canyon Crest Academy and La Costa
Canyon High School, as required by DSA.

An agreement with SVA Architects, Inc., for additional architectural/engineering services
at San Dieguito High School Academy for revisions to accommodate the relocation of
the proposed Arts & Humanities Classroom Building, as required by the City of
Encinitas and corresponding design landscape concepts; as well as additional electrical
engineering services to replace the emergency building inverter lighting controls with
individual battery back-up lighting and new emergency and site lighting.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to professional
services contracts and authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to
execute the agreements, as noted in the attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:
As noted on the attached chart.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
88 of 348

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 'TEM 15H
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION — AMENDMENTS Board Meeting Date: 12-14-17
Contract Consultant/ School/ Fee
Effective Vendor Description of Services Department Not to Exceed
Dates Budget
5/12/17 — OpTerra Energy To amend contract CB2017-02 for energy related | 2016 Special Tax Additional
Completion Services improvements at Canyon Crest Academy and La Costa | Revenue Bonds | $96,300.00 for a
Canyon High School. and General new total of
Fund/Unrestricted $3,308,673.00
01-00 plus the
estimated
annual cost of
operations and
maintenance of
$317,778.00
over ten years.
04/04/13 — | SVA Architects, Inc. | To amend contract A2013-166 for architectural/engineering Building Fund Additional
Completion services at San Dieguito High School Academy. Prop 39 — Fund $14,040.00 for a
21-39 new total of
$3,511,070.00




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
89 of 348

San Dieguito Union High School District  mEm1si
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: November 30, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director of Planning Services
Tina M. Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: AWARD OF CONTRACTS / FACILITIES PLANNING

& CONSTRUCTION

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The final bid package (flooring) for construction of the 2" Classroom Building at Pacific
Trails Middle School was conducted on November 28, 2017. The project was bid as a
multi-prime project with C.W. Driver acting as Construction Manager. The bid was
successful with one firm responding to the bid package. District Staff and the
Construction Manager reviewed the bid package and found the bidder to be responsive
and responsible.

Total hard construction cost for this award and the trade packages previously awarded
equals $13,199,528.00.

Bids for construction of the San Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Humanities
Building (formerly bid as the Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building) were
conducted on November 28, 2017. This initial bid was for those trade packages whose
shop drawings require a longer lead time, with the remaining trade packages scheduled
for bid on December 19, 2017. The project is being bid as a multi-prime project with
Erickson Hall Construction Company acting as Construction Manager.

Overall, the bid was successful with 18 firms responding to 5 packages. Bid packages
were reviewed by District Staff and the Construction Manager to determine the lowest
responsive and responsible bidders.

Total hard construction costs for the 5 trade packages recommended for award this
date is $5,673,772.00

Bids for the remaining trade packages for construction of the new Performing Arts
Center at Torrey Pines High School were conducted on November 29, 2017. The
project was bid as a multi-prime project with McCarthy Building Companies, Inc., acting
as Construction Manager.

Overall, 3 firms responded to 2 bid packages. Bid packages were reviewed by District
Staff and the Construction Manager resulting in a recommendation to accept the lowest
responsive and responsible bid for Bid Package #14,Theatrical Equipment; and to reject



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
90 of 348

all bids for Bid Package #23 Offsite Utilities and Parking Realignment in favor of re- |tg\ 15
evaluating the scope of work of the package with the intent to re-advertise after the
evaluation has been completed. It is anticipated the scope of work will be split into 2

separate bid packages.

Total hard construction cost for the bid package recommended for award this date,
including the trade packages previously awarded by the Board, equals $19,771,024.79.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve awarding the following contracts and
authorize Douglas B. Gilbert, Tina M. Douglas, or Eric R. Dill to execute the
agreements:

1. A&A Flooring, Inc., dba A&S Flooring, Bid Package #12 Flooring, Pacific Trails
Middle School 2" Classroom Building CB2017-18, during the period December 15,
2017 through August 17, 2018, in the amount of $189,979.00, to be expended from
Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos Funds and State School Building
Funds.

2. VSC Inc., dba Vulcan Steel Company, Bid Package #3 Structural Steel, San Dieguito
High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02,
during the period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of
$2,459,200.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-
Roos and State School Building Funds.

3. Chambers, Inc., dba Roof Construction, Bid Package #6 Roofing & Sheet Metal, San
Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-
02, during the period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of
$675,035.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos
and State School Building Funds.

4. JG Tate Fire Protection Systems, Inc., Bid Package #7 Fire Suppression, San
Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-
02, during the period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of
$234,567.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos
and State School Building Funds.

5. Interpipe Contracting, Inc., Bid Package #8 Building Plumbing, San Dieguito High
School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-02, during the
period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of $719,970.00, to
be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos and State
School Building Funds.

6. ACH Mechanical Contractors, Inc., Bid Package #9 Mechanical (HVAC), San
Dieguito High School Academy Arts & Social Sciences Classroom Building CB2018-
02, during the period January 2, 2018 through August 12, 2019, in the amount of
$1,585,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 -- Fund 21-39, Mello-
Roos and State School Building Funds.

7. LVH Electric, Inc., dba LVH Entertainment Systems, Bid Package #14 Theatrical
Equipment, Torrey Pines High School Phase 3 New Performing Arts Center CB2018-
01, during the period January 8, 2017 through March 17, 2018, in the amount of
$667,189.00, to be expended from Building Fund Prop 39 — Fund 21-39, Mello-Roos
Funds and State School Building Funds.

FUNDING SOURCE:
As noted herein.




Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

ITEM 15J

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DATE OF REPORT: December 4, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director of Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Interim Superintendent

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On May 11, 2017, the board awarded a contract to Brady SoCal Inc., (“Brady”) for combination
bid packages #4 and #5, general construction and finishes, at the Carmel Valley Middle School
Music Classroom Building and Site Improvements Project (the “Project”). Although not a part
of the original project scope, the site has requested a new monument sign be installed on
campus and to that end, the CVMS PTSA is donating the funds to reimburse the District for the
expense. District Staff anticipates that approving the change in scope of work to allow for
installation of the monument sign while crews are already mobilized for the work of the Project
will result in significant savings for the site.

On December 10, 2015, the board approved entering into a lease-leaseback contractual
arrangement with Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC (“Balfour Beatty”) for construction of the B
Building Classroom Building Project at Canyon Crest Academy. Value engineering efforts and
a successful bid resulted in a savings of $803,557.00, and the final GMP of $11,334,454.00
was board approved May 12, 2016.

The project was completed on time and under budget. Balfour Beatty has a deductive change
order in the amount of $954,648.00, for a revised final GMP of $11,210,363.00 and a total
combined savings from its original estimate of $1,758,205.00.

On June 22, 2017, the board approved entering into a contract for construction of the La Costa
Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project with Blue Pacific Engineering &
Construction in the amount of $118,000.00. The project was completed on time and under
budget and Blue Pacific has a deductive change order in the amount of $6,330.00 for a revised
contract value of $111,670.00.

91 of 348



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
92 of 348

ITEM 15J

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board approve the following change orders and authorize Tina
Douglas, Douglas B. Gilbert or Eric R. Dill to execute same:

1. Brady SoCal Inc., to amend Combination Bid Package #4 General Construction and #5
Finishes, Carmel Valley Middle School Music Classroom Building and Site
Improvements Project CB2017-10, increasing the amount by $20,722.00 for a new total
of $1,090,064.00.

2. Canyon Crest Academy B Building Project, CA2016-06, contract entered into with

Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC, decreasing the amount by $954,648.00 for a new
total of $10,379,806.00 and extending the contract by 137 days.

3. La Costa Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project, CB2017-09,
contract entered into with Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction, decreasing the
amount by $6,330.00 for a new total of $111,670.00 and extending the contract by 119
days.

FUNDING SOURCE:

The fund to which the project is charged.



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
93 of 348

ITEM 15K

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: December 5, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED BY: John Addleman, Exec. Director Planning Services
Tina Douglas, Assoc. Superintendent Business

SUBMITTED BY: Eric Dill, Interim Superintendent

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On December 10, 2015, the Board approved entering into a lease-leaseback contractual
arrangement with Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC, for construction of the B Building
Classroom Building Project at Canyon Crest Academy.

On June 22, 2017, the Board approved entering into a contract for construction of the La Costa
Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project with Blue Pacific Engineering &
Construction.

Those projects are now complete.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board accept the following construction projects as complete, and
authorize the administration to file a Notice of Completion with the County Recorders’ Office
and release final retention:

1. Canyon Crest Academy Classroom B Building Project, CA2016-06, contract entered into
with Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC.

2. La Costa Canyon High School Learning Commons Landscape Project, CB2017-09,
contract entered into with Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction.

FUNDING SOURCE:
N/A




Board Agenda Packet, 35-1]:4?;‘115
ITEM 16 ©

San Dieguito Union High School District
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE OF REPORT: December 6, 2017

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 14, 2017

PREPARED &

SUBMITTED BY: Eric R. Dill, Superintendent

SUBJECT: PuBLIC HEARING & ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING

& ADOPTING A FINAL TRUSTEE AREA PLAN FOR THE
DISTRICT'S TRANSITION TO A BY-TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION
SYSTEM; A PLAN OF ELECTION FROM THOSE AREAS; AND
RECOMMENDING THAT THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY
COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION
APPROVE THE DISTRICT’'S ESTABLISHMENT OF A BY-
TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION SYSTEM AND ADOPTED VOTING
AREA PLAN/ CVRA

kkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkhkhkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkhkkhkkkkkkkkkx

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On September 27, 2017, the San Dieguito Union High School District's Governing Board
(“Board”) voted to approve the proposal to initiate the process for the District to transition from
an “At-Large” election system to a “By-Trustee Area” election system commencing with the
2018 Board elections. In approving the proposal, the Board was concerned about exposure to
litigation under the California Voting Rights Act ("CVRA"), particularly taking into consideration
the broad language of the CVRA and the fact that the CVRA grants a prevailing plaintiff the
right to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and expert withess fees. The process included
compiling information and data to develop districting options and presentation of the options to
the Governing Board and the public.

As part of the process to transition to a "By-Trustee Area" election system, the Board will need
to adopt a final trustee area plan for implementing the new voting trustee areas. In advance of
adopting a final plan, the District was required to, and did, seek public input on the proposed
trustee area plans. The presentation and consideration of the proposed trustee area plans
during a public hearing is an important part of the transition to a "By-Trustee Area" election
system so that comments and input can be received from the public. Prior to the release of



Board Agenda Packet, 352_1f4?;¢11£
ITEM 16 ©

draft map options, the District held public hearings on October 12, 2017 and October 19, 2017
to solicit feedback in advance of map preparation by the District's demographer. Following the
release of draft map options, the District previously held public hearings at Governing Board
meetings on November 16, 2017, November 28, 2017. The final public hearing will be held at
the December 14, 2017 Board meeting. The District also conducted additional community
meetings on November 13, 2017 at San Dieguito Academy and November 14, 2017 at Torrey
Pines High School.

The release of the original 3 draft map options under consideration, Green, Orange, & Purple,
were released on November 6th. Three additional map options, Blue 1, Blue 2, & Tan, were
released on November 21, 2017, and two more map options, Cranberry 1 and Cranberry 2,
were released on December 5, 2017, based on the public feedback received to date, and in an
effort to provide alternative concepts. All 8 map options are under consideration.

The Governing Board will consider adoption of the resolution authorizing the selection and
adoption of a final trustee area plan and submission to the County Committee at this meeting
on December 14th.

The Demographer and Counsel will make a presentation and be available to answer questions
at this meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board:
A. PUBLIC HEARING —

Convene a public hearing to receive public testimony concerning proposed trustee
voting area plans associated with the District's transition to a by-trustee area election
system, and

B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FINAL TRUSTEE AREA PLAN FOR THE
DISTRICT'S TRANSITION TO A BY-TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION SYSTEM; A PLAN OF ELECTION
FROM THOSE AREAS; AND RECOMMENDING THAT THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY COMMITTEE ON
ScHooOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION APPROVE THE DISTRICT'S ESTABLISHMENT OF A ByY-
TRUSTEE AREA ELECTION SYSTEM AND ADOPTED VOTING AREA PLAN —

Adopt the resolution authorizing the selection and adoption of a final trustee area plan
as part of the District’s transition to a “By-Trustee Area” election system and submission
of the final trustee area plan to San Diego County Committee on School District
Organization for approval, as shown in the attached supplement.

FUNDING SOURCE:

N/A



Board Agenda Packet, 3 62-1f43;‘11 g
ITEM 16 ©

.
- s 4
. ., . ) -
R ' Ty -
L\ e 3 N
LN /
e\ - A VTR -
.‘ - . N, . 3
\ [ e VA .4 .
5 —— N\ | |
R T\ P P B
£ 39 '
v . !
"4 : |
¥ ~ . !
-
) »

National Demographics Corporation

Wi

San Dieguito Union
Draft Plan Presentation

Douglas Johnson, President Peter Fagen
December 14, 2017 Justin Levitt, Vice-President Jonathan Salt
National Demographics Corporation (NDC) Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost (F3)




M Boar;iTAIEg]K;d?gacket, 53 72-()1f43;‘11 g
NDC Election Systems

i
National Demographics Corporation

]
1. “At Large”

Candidates can reside anywhere in the jurisdiction

All voters vote for all elected officials

2. “From Area” or “Residence” Districts

A candidate must reside in the Area he/she wishes to represent

All voters vote for all elected officials

3. “By Trustee Area”
A candidate must reside in the Area he/she wishes to represent
Only voters in the given Area vote on the person to represent them

Voters only vote for a single elected official

December 14, 2017 2



IAANA e s
NDC CVRA Statewide Impact

i
National Demographics Corporation

0 Signed into law by Gov. Gray Davis 0 Switching as a result of CVRA:
in 2002 At least 140 school districts

27 Community College Districts

50+ cities

1 County Board of Supervisors

Suspended by Superior Court
ruling in the Modesto case, but

reinstated by ap peals court 1n 8 water and other special districts.

2006. 0 Key decisions & settlements
0 Makes it significantly easier for Only Palmdale has gone to trial on the
plaintiffs to win legal challenges to merits (the city lost)
at-large election systems Key settlements:

m  Palmdale: $4.5 million

0 AB 350 makes the process

B Modesto: $3 million
significantly more time-sensitive: = Anaheim: $1.1 million
m  Whittier: $1 million
90 days total to complete m  Santa Barbara: $600,000
process m  Tulare Hospital: plaintiff attorneys paid
$500,000
At least 5 heﬂﬂﬁgs fequifed ®  Madera Unified: plaintiff attorneys asked for
. . $1.8 million, but received about $170,000
School districts must go through m  Hanford Joint Union Schools: $118,000
County Committee in addition m  Merced City: $42,000
to thC process m  Placentia: $20,000

3 December 14, 2017



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
ND(  Timeline

National Demographics Corporation

Stage 1 Two Public Hearings to take testimony on Communities of Interest
(Completed) held October 12 and 19, 2017

Stage 2 Draft maps released November 6, 2017
(Completed)

Stage 3 Community Meetings and Public Hearings on the Draft Maps toward adoption

(Ongoing) of a final plan November 13, 14, 16, 28, and December 14, 2017

Stage 4 County Committee must approve District adoption of a plan

(Future)

Stage 5 New Districts take effect

(2018-2020)

December 14, 2017 4



FAAANA

Board Agenda Packet1 8&-1f4§‘11£
ITEM 16 ©

| )CDistricting Criteria

National Demographics Corporation

Federal Laws

0 Equal Population

0 No Racial Gerrymandering

0 Federal Voting Rights Act

December 14, 2017

Communities of interest

Compact and Contiguous

Visible (Natural & man-made) boundaries
Use whole Census Blocks

Respect Voters’ Wishes / Avoid Pairing



s Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
) 101 of 348
b 850 o) .
. R Sad £ (e 2 ] » )
@ 9 J ) )

National Demographics Corporation

0 Feeder Districts

December 14, 2017



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
¥ 102 of 348

National Demographics Corporation

0 Attendance Areas

December 14, 2017



AAANA
NDC

National Demographics Corporation

o Cities

December 14, 2017

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17

T . 103 of 348
s San Marcos
Carlsbad
Encinitas
Sunset Dicgueno
Oak Cr
Tty ‘Dieguito
101 /¥ ¢
Cardift - KOS
‘ .
uu“‘“"“""“luu
3
Solana Beach } } /
ouuuuunnuuluuluu 1 Q'?‘. \ "*-—'_7. Q’ _"‘_‘
Mﬁ-’r £ | s { < l}
Del Mm: % o Canyon Crest Paci !
j - _.To ¢ Pines_ Trails|
Del Mar ; « San Diego
Unlon ESD bl : - :
SRR A Carme]
N - F be "Q ”~ e 1
I’ 56 gal!\cy : i
S LLLJ?E \ N -~ /l
o : oy
o -~
£ - e
7
/
-



Board Agenda Packet1 8 2_1f43;41t 573
ITEM 16 ©

National Demographics Corporation

- Draft Plans

December 14, 2017



Board Agenda Packet1 82 143‘11 5
. ITEM 16 >of

e o B o 2 8 )
Green Map .. o o M
308 l.a Costa T ¢ S
Nati : - 2 Canvon {""'
National Demographics Corporation 2 — . ’ -
Jo |

e At least 2 middle school attendance
zones in each trustee area

‘\“ \ ’ : ()ak( iy '

S:m Dlegm(o

* At least 2 trustees cover each middle
school attendance zone

* Atleast 2 trustees cover feeder
elementary district

"
gesttt AL LT TS
L)

L

“ @ I “
% ~ -
L
-

: [ B AI" Warren - % [ iy

* Highways, freeways, and elementary o
. . Map layers
school district borders are followed [ Geven

Comus Block

for almost every border J——
.‘l’m"kwl fanrram
Pipeline / Power Line
o o Railrosd
* No trustee pairings 0% EleamSchoct

e Sectchonl

chpy
D Chties and Tomm

»
-&M

* Compact

--1
K = .bl
N ‘0' |
" Canvon Crest 4%
) \{ w d ‘ Q("loct"g Pac '""
l'orrt\ Pmu Vrailg

-5 4% .-g_ v-'.’,/

-

MidAA 1 Mar ;;"J ""'.' Carmel 08
Elections Years: g e @) L e '
. 1 Ype Prressorecsre ‘ - 1
9 High (%) . |
2018 - Trustee Areas 1,3, & 5 3 M s )

2020 — Trustee Areas 2 & 4

December 14, 2017

~Green



AAANA
NDC

National Demographics Corporation

Orange Map

* Follows city borders to the
(imited) extent possible, otherwise
uses highways as borders wherever
possible

* Atleast 2 trustees cover each
middle school attendance zone
with the exception of Pacific Trails
MS being entirely in one trustee
area

* Compact

* No trustee pairings

Elections Years:
2018 - Trustee Areas 1,3, & 5
2020 — Trustee Areas 2 & 4

December 14, 2017

Board Agenda Packet1 8 g 143
ITEM 16 of
e e

"’dm -’ La (.o«n
C umon

=, "
L

X'y $- //
n‘ » { p. / ~
: ‘
\ L \ u»muo # 7/
LN \.. e ) > -
1 : ';\4 ’_’“ r\ l.m‘imf‘ | u;‘tu no - R g
et ~ o2 P\ ‘ 4
(-’:E'..t"\‘.’ f' ; OQak Crest Raacho Santa
nset ~

3 &'.'."":. San chguuo
W ]

g
=3 R LT
ek SR
O :
“ U
\"

] vange
Comun Block
Woaner Area
Nireets
Laadmark Ava
Pipctine/ Power Line
Radrosd

a4 Vlemtchoct

| SecSchonl
chp

D Coties and Tomms

- Scheods
MidAA
[ i
Type
9 High (%)

' Middle (5)

Orange

AL AR}

0' D‘R/

C anyon Crest &% l'.aulu

e 2 ] A
U T ranls

Tom's I’mu

: No? .-, ‘_,.-'
4 Pl L '_l
< ( .umcl

11



(AN
NDC Purple Map

National Demographics Corporation

e Follows Middle School attendance
zone borders to the (limited)
extent possible

* Compact

* No trustee pairings

Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
17 ITEM 16 107 of 348

e;:ﬁ

ook Lot |
anDieguito Vo

" @t“_ N/
"..‘Eh .‘.‘-4’”’ " | ’

(L
| Hhos
Map layers \3“} N &
" | ' :
D(:mlhd | (,‘u; ‘,» j.
Wasct Ares | ',A\'f.‘": Ixbd
Sireets ! ~— o
Lasdmark Avea | {“
Pipeline / Power Line i
Railrsd \ \‘ﬂ
- A aci
cop 'k‘;"{;‘. oy Trails
[ Cities and Tomms e 2 .
S e NS e
Elections Years: e ¢ TR
ot )
2018 - Trustee Areas 1,3, & 5 ?"‘."“"’“ . )
v o ’
2020 — Trustee Areas 2 & 4 e
-

December 14, 2017

.Purple



Board Agenda Packet, 12-14-17
108 of 348

M San Dieguito Union High
2017 Districting e S0

National Demographics Corporation

* Created by merging Y'.’:u-“!‘;‘éb" e
Areas 1, 2, and 3 from S San s
the Purple Map and
Areas 4 and 5 from
the Orang